OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION

Tuesday, January 24, 2017 — 9:30 A.M. _
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room - 24351 El Toro Road

NOTICE AND AGENDA
Votes taken at Third Mutual Board Meetings are the resuif of numerous committee meelings
where most of the discussion takes place. Residents are encouraged fo atfend committee

meetings. A list of the committees and their meeling dates is available in the Globe, in the
lobby of the Community Cenfer, and on the Channel Six message board.

Please silence your cell phones.

1. Establish Quorum/Call meeting to order — Rosemarie dil.orenzo Dicking, President

2. Pledge of Allegiance — Director Burt Baum

3. Acknowledge Media

-4, Approval of Agenda

5. Chair's Report — Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, President

6. Approval of the Minutes
{(a) December 20, 2016 — Regular Open Meeting

7. Consent Calendar
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be
enacted by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. In the event that an item
is removed from the Consent Calendar by members of the Board, such item(s) shall

be the subject of further discussion and action by the Board.

(a)  Maintenance & Construction Committee Recommendations:
None

(b) Architectural Cantrol and Standard Recommendations - Common Area:
3393-A approve the request to install concrete sltab on previously
approved dog run '

()] Finance Committee Recommendations:
Small Claims Court Filing for Member: 934-500-45
Small Claims Court Filing for Member: 932-121-08

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have heéring aids with a t-coil.




Third Laguna Hills Mutual January 24, 2017
Regular Open Meeting Agenda of the Board of Directors

Page 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

(d) Landscape Committee Recommendations:

3363-3E Approve request for tree removal at the Mutual’s Expense (ltem #
15 pages 1 and 2)

3249-Q Deny request for tree removal (ltem #15 page 2)

4014-3C Deny request for tree removal (Item#15 page 2)

Update from VMS — Director Marcy Sheinwold
Report of the CEQ — Bradiey Hudson
Third Mutual Resident Comments and Public Forum

At this time the Mutual residents may address the Board of Directors regarding any
item not on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Board of Directors of the Third
Laguna Hills Mutual. There is a maximum time limit of three (3) minufes per resident
and a resident may only address the Board once during this period. The Board
reserves the right to limit the total amount of time allotted for the Mutual Resident
Comments and Public Forum. Please refrain from using individual names when
addressing the Board.

The Chair Directs Responses to Mutual Resident Comments (Time Limit of 3 Minutes
per Director)

Unfinished Business

(a)‘ Entertain Motion to Approve the Third Mutual Care Provider Policy and Forms —
Resolution (the 30 day notification requirement has been satisfied)

(b)  Entertain Motion to Change the Plug in Electrical Vehicle (PEV) to a Flat Fee of
$240 — Resolution (the 30 day notification requirement has been satisfied)

(c) Entertain Motion to Approve the Third Mutual Non-Smoking Policy —
Resolution (the 30 day notification requirement has been satisfied)

(d) Entertain Motion to Approve Revisions to the Third Mutual Committee
Appointments — Resolution

(e)  Entertain Motion to Approve Revisions {o the GRF Committee Appointments —
Resolution '

New Business

(a) Entertain Motion to Approve Catherine Laster to Replace Kim Taylor as
Authorized Agent to Sign on behalf of the Corporation; Lease Permits, Lease
Extensions and Lease Addendums — Resolution

Report of the Finance Committee — Steve Parsons




Third Laguna Hills Mutual ' Januéry 24, 2017
Regular Open Meeting Agenda of the Board of Direciors
Page 3

()  Financial Update
(b) Report on Resale and Lease Activity
(c) Entertain Motion to Approve Revisions to Deactivation of Cable Service at a
Delinquent Member’'s Unit ~ Resolution (initial notification — must postpone
to February to conform to the 30 day notification requirement)
15.  Report of the Landscape Committee — James Tung
16. Report of the Water Committee — James Tung

17.  Report of the Maintenance & Construction Committee — Bert Moldow

(a) Entertain Motion to Approve Instituting a Red Curb Reset per the Parking
Assessment guidelines created by Bill Larson of Urban Crossroads

18.  Report of the Architectural Control and Standards Committee — Bert Moldow
19.  Report of the Energy and Technology Committee — Bert Moldow

20. Report of Resident Problem Resolution Services — Burt Baum

21.  Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings — John Frankel

22.  Report of the Communications Committee — Burt Baum

23.  Report of the Resident Palicy and Compliance Task Force — Burt Baum

24.  GRF Committee Highlights

25. Directors’ Comments

26.  Additional Mutual Resident Comments (if time permits)

27. Recess

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA

At this time the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive Session to discuss
the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Meeting

(a) December 20, 2016 — Regular Executive Session

Hold Disciplinary Hearings and Discuss Member Disciplinary Matters
Discuss and Consider Member Matters

Discuss Personnel Matters
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matiers

N -

oo hw




Third Laguna Hills Mutual ' January 24, 2017
Regular Open Meeting Agenda of the Board of Directors

Page 4

7. Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters
Board Member Email Address Telephone
Burt Baum bsgrd54@gmail.com 949-597-4265 -
Susan Caine " suzcaine@mac.com
Bunny Carpenter hnybny871@yahoo.com 714-329-4202
R. di Lorenzo Dickins rdd0128@gmail.com 949-943-7430
John Frankel jfrankel@prodigy.net 949-581-2377
Bert Moldow bmoldow@gmail.com A 949-587-9776
Steve Parsons - 949-597-4265
Annette Soule 949-380-7715
James Tung Tungjp88@gmail.com 626-839-3376
Bill Walsh ~ emaildbillw@gmail.com 949-587-0672

Please address your letter to a Director by name to:

Third Mutual Board of Directors
Community Center
24351 El Toro Road
Laguna Woods, CA 92637




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION

December 20, 201 6

The Regular Meeting of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors, a California non- -
profit mutual benefit corporation, was held on Tuesday, December 20, 2016, at 9:30 AM, at
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California. '

Directors Present: Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, Burt Baum, Bill Walsh, Steve
Parsons, James Tung, John Frankel, Bert Moldow, Bunny
Carpenter and Susan Caine

Directors Absent: Annette Sabol-Soule and Gayan Inayat-Khan

Staff Present: Open Session: Brad Hudson, Lori Moss, Kim Taylor, and
Francis Rangel
Executive Session: Brad Hudson, Lori Moss, Kim Taylor, and
Francis Rangel '

Others Present: "~ VVMS Directors Dennis O'Connor and Denver Andrews Jr. Esq.,
' Law Offices of Denver R. Andrews, Jr.

CALL TO ORDER

Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, President of the Corporation, chaired and opened the
 meeting, and stated that it was a Regular Meeting held pursuant to notice duly given.- A
quorum was established, and the meeting was called to order at 9:30 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE _
Director Steve Parsons led the Membership in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF MEDIA
The Globe and the Channel 6 Camera Crew, -by way of remote cameras, were
acknowledged as present.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Without objection, the agenda was approved as written.

CHAIR’'S REMARKS

President diLorenzo Dickins provided an overview of the past year with VMS Inc. and
commiented on changes with the Management and stated that the Third Board is still very
much iooking forward to the year to come. President diLorenzo Dickins wished everyone
Happy Holidays. : '

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Director Parsons moved to approve the November 15, 2016, Regular Open Board meeting
minutes and the November 18, 2016 Special Open meeting as amended on page 2 change
“United” to “Third”. Director Frankel seconded the motion. By a vote of 6-0-C the motion
carried.

Agends Ttem # (oo
Page | of AL




Third Laguna HIHS Mutual ' December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 2 of 26

~ APPOINTMENT TO THIRD BOARD TO FILL TWO (2) VACANCIES (TERMS ENDING
2018 and 2019)

Applicant Susan Caine provided a brief summary of her qualifications. Gayan Inayat-Khan
was not present for the appointment.

Director Baum moved to appoint Susan Caine to the 2019 term and to appoint Gayan
nayat-Khan to the 2018 term. Director Frankel seconded the motion. By a vote of 7-0-0 the
motion carried.

Director Susan Caine was seated with the rest of the Board.
CONSENT CALENDAR
Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Calendar as written, and the Board

took the following actions:

Maintenance and Construction Common Area - Variance Reguest Resolutions:

RESOLUTION 03-16-119

Common Area - Variance Request

WHEREAS, Michae! Cunningham of 3374-B, Third Laguna Hills Mutual,
submitted a request for a variance to construct an alteration on Common Area

as defined in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions
(CC&Rs); and

WHEREAS, Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors (the Board) has
considered the request utilizing the Common Area Use Policy as approved by
the Board via Resolution 03-15-155 as revised in accordance with California
Civil Code § 4600 on October 20, 2015;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on December 20, 2016, the Board of
Directors hereby approves the request for a variance to grant exclusive use of
the subject common area o the requesting member due to the finding that the
proposed alteration meets the following criteria:

1. Compliance with Community Standards.

2. Neighbor Awareness Forms were submitted from affected neighbors.

3. The area of the proposed alteration is located at least partially in Common
Area.

4. The alteration would relieve the Mutual of the burden of management and
maintenance of an area which is generally inaccessible and not of general
use to the other members of Third.

5. The member is required to complete the Agreement Regarding Permitted
Alteration of Common Area (the “Common Area Agreement”).

Agenda Ttem # ba
Page - of QLo



Third Laguna Hills Mutual December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 3 of 26

RESOLVED FURTHER, the member is required to comply with all of the
contmgencnes as presented in the report and approved by the Board; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, the officers and agents of this Corporatlon are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this
resolution.

'‘RESOLUTION 03-16-120

Common Area - Variance Request

WHEREAS, Lawrence and Rosalind Marino of 5494-A, Third Laguna Hills-
Mutual, submitted a request for a variance to construct an alteration on
Common Area as defined in the Declaration of Covenants, Condltlons and
Restrictions (CC&Rs); and

WHEREAS, Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors (the Board) has
considered the request utilizing the Common Area Use Policy as approved by
the Board via Resolution 03-15-155 as revised in accordance with California
Civil Code § 4600 on October 20, 2015;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on December 20, 2016, the Board of
Directors hereby approves the request for a variance to grant exclusive use of
the subject common area to the requesting member due to the finding that the
proposed alteration meets the following criteria:

1. Compliance with Community Standards.

2. Neighbor Awareness Forms were submitted from affected neighbors.

3. The area of the proposed alteration is located at least partially in Common
Area,

4. The alteration would relteve the Mutual of the burden of management and
maintenance of an area which is generally |nacceSS|bIe and not of general
use to the other members of Third.

5. The member is required to complete the Agreement Regarding Permitted
Alteration of Common Area (the "Common Area Agreement”).

RESOLVED FURTHER, the member is required to comply with ali of the
contingencies as presented in the report and approved by the Board; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this
resolution.

'RESOLUTION 03-16-121

Common Area - Variance Request

Agenda Ttem ## oo
Page % of Q0




Third Laguna Hills Mutual December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors ,
Page 4 of 26

WHEREAS, Steven Bayne and Diana Faulkner of 5588-A, Third Laguna Hills
Mutual, submitted a request for a variance to construct an alteration on

Common Area as defined in the Declarahon of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions (CC&RS) and

WHEREAS, Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors (the Board) has
considered the request utilizing the Common Area Use Policy as approved by
the Board via Resolution 03-15-155 as revised in accordance with California
Civil Code § 4600 on October 20, 2015;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on December 20, 2016, the Board of

Directors hereby approves the request for a variance to grant exclusive use of

the subject common area to the requesting member due to the finding that the
- proposed alteration meets the following criteria:

1. Compliance with Community Standards

2. Neighbor Awareness Forms were submitted from affected nelghbors

3. The area of the proposed alteration is located at least partially in Common
Area.

4. The alteration would relieve the Mutual of the burden of management and
maintenance of an area which is generally inaccessible and not of general
use to the other members of Third.

5. The member is required to complete the Agreement Regardlng Permitted
Alteration of Common Area (the “Common Area Agreement”).

RESOLVED FURTHER, the member is required to comply with all of the
contingencies as presented in the report and approved by the Board; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this
resolution.

RESOLUTION 03-16-122

Recording of a Lien

WHEREAS, Member ID 933-050-07 is currently delinquent to Third Laguna
Hills Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and -

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon
adoption of this resolution following at least a ma}onty vote of the Board (with
no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open meseting, and
for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;

Agenda Item # ba
Page 4| of H



Third Laguna Hills Mutual December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 5 of 26

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 20, 20186, that the Board
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member 1D 933-050-
07, and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of
this reso[utaon :

RESOLUTION 03-16-123

Recording of a Lien

WHEREAS, Member ID 932-951-07 is currently delinquent to Third Laguna
Hills Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board {with
no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open meeting, and
for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 20, 2016, that the Board
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member |D 932-951-
07; and '

RESOLVED. FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of
this resolution.

RESOLUTION 03-16-124

Recordihg of a Lien

WHEREAS, Member ID 932-200-07 is currently delinquent to Third Laguna
Hills Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board (with
no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open meetmg, and
for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 20, 2016, that the Board
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member 1D 932-200-
07; and

Agenda Item # (o1
Page 5 of &




Third Laguna Hills Mutual _ December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors ,
Page 6 of 26

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of
this resolution.

RESOLUTION 03-16-125

Recording of a Lien

WHEREAS, Member ID 931-510-33 is currently delinquent to Third Laguna
Hilis Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinguent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board (with
no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open meeting, and
for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 20, 2016, that the Board
of Directors hereby approves the recordmg of a Lien for Member iD 931-510-
33; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of
this resolution.

RESOLUTION 03-16-126

Recording of a Lien

"WHEREAS, Member ID 931-580-41 is currently delinquent o Third Laguna
Hills Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and

WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon
adoption of this resoluticn following at least a majority vote of the Board (with
no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open meeting, and
for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 20, 2016, that the Board
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Llen for Member ID 931 580-
41; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of
this resolution.

Agenda Item # ba




Third Laguna Hills Mutual December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Dlrectors
Page 7 of 26

Landscape Committee Recommendations:
3498-1C Deny reguest for tree removal

UPDATE FROM VMS — DIRECTOR DENNIS O’'CONNOR

President diLorenzo Dickins introduced Director Dennis O’Connor of Village Management
Services, Inc. (VMS). Director O’Connor provided an update on the work done by PayScale
which presented a Compensation Base Pay Plan to VMS at the beginning of December.
Some of the items discussed were share market results, introduction of base pay structure,
and proved implementation options for Compensation pay. Director O’Connor answered
guestions from the Board.

REPORT OF THE CEO — BRAD HUDSON

Mr. Brad Hudscn, CEQ/General Manager, welcomed the new Third Mutual Board Director
Susan Caine. Mr. Hudson stated that he has enjoyed the past year working with the Board
and everyone in the Community and wished everyone a Happy Holiday. Mr. Hudson stated
that during the holidays staff will be in the building taking Resident Services calls on
December 24, 2016 and December 26, 2016 and during the New Year week as well.

Mr. Hudson introduced the new interim Director of General Services, Bruce Hartley. Mr.
Hartley provided a brief overview of his background and stated that he is currently worklng
on addressing the priority issues and thanked the Board.

Mr. Hudson commented on the changes with the bus system. He stated that issues are
being addressed and that many issues are a result of a resident getting on the wrong bus.
Mr. Hudson stated that the bus trip to the Spectrum was a great success and announced
that in the near future there will be busses going to many places outside the Community,
museums, theatres, etc. Mr. Hudson commented on the new Gate arms which were tested
last week at Gate 6 and issues were noted. The pilot will continue next week for a few
hours at a time and implementation is underway throughout the community. Remodeling of
gate houses is underway and it is anticipated that most of the gate houses will be complete
this coming year. The fithess center at Clubhouse 5 is scheduled to open this Friday.

MEMBER COMMENTS
Third Mutual Members were given the opportunity to speak to items that are not on the
agenda.

e Marvin Rawitch (5510-3B) asked about moving away from leaf blowing in the
Mutual.

» Mareka Raima-Montegnies (5518-3C) wished everyone a happy holiday season and
a happy 2017.

» Katherine Baum (3276-A) thanked Brad Hudson for bringing fairness to the
Community, commented on staffing at Clubhouse 5, asked if the bus excursions
could go to LA and wished everyone a happy New Year.

» Marcy Sheinwold (5155), President of the Laguna Woods -Foundation Board,
thanked everyone for their generous contributions and talked about what the
contributions do to help the community.

Agenda Item # LA
Page 7| of 2L




Third Laguna Hilis Mutual , : December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors .
Page 8 of 26

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSES TO MEMBER COMMENTS
The Directors briefly responded to Member Comments.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Discuss Contractor List — Lori Moss .

Ms. Lori Moss, Community Manager, provided an overview of the updated Third Contractor
list. Ms. Moss stated that a Third Mutual Contractor list has been available to residents for
more than 10 years. The Third Task Force met and recommended that staff write to all of
the contractors on the list and inform them that the document was being updated. The
update required those on the existing list to provide two referrals from current Laguna
Woods's residents. The list is now complete and available to residents. Ms. Moss
answered questions from the Board.

NEW BUSINESS ‘ - .

Discuss and Consider Appointing Donna Dwaileebe to the VMS Board, Effective 2016
VMS Annual Meeting, Term Ending 2019 '

Director Moldow moved to appoint Donna Dwaileebe to the VMS Board, Effective 2016
VMS Annual Meeting, term ending 2019. Director Walsh seconded the motion.

Donna Dwaileebe provided a brief summary of the past year and thanked the Board for the
opportunity to be on the VMS Board.

By a vote of 8-0-0 the motion carried.

Discuss and Consider Changing the Date of the Third Regular Board Meeting in
- January, From January 17, 2017 to January 24, 2017 |

Director Parsons moved to change the Date of the Third Regular Board Meeting in
January, From January 17, 2017 to January 24, 2017. Director Tung seconded the motion.
By a vote of 8-0-0 the motion carried

Entertain Motion to Approve the Third Mutual Care Provider Policy and Forms —
Resolution (initial hotification — must postpone to January to conform to the 30 day
notification requirement)

Director Burt Baum, Secretary of the Corporation, read a proposed resolution approving the
Third Mutual Caré Provider Policy and Forms:

RESOLUTION 03-17-XX

WHEREAS, the Residency Policies and Compliance Task Force has
recommended revising the Care Provider Policy, to fairly and reascnably
address part-time, long-term, and terminal health care providers; and

WHEREAS, the current Permitted Health Care Provider policy addresses
live-in care providers only:

Agenda Hem # (O @A
Page 3 of oo



Third Laguna Hills Mutual ' , December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 9 of 26 '

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 24, 2017, that the Board of
Directors of this Corporation hereby amends the “Permitted Health Care
Provider Policy,” and renames it to “Care Provider Policy,” as attached to the
official minutes of this meeting; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-05-37 adopted November 15,
2005 is hereby superseded and canceled; and -

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporétion are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution as
written. .

Director Baum moved to amend the policy, change the name to “Permitted Health Care
Provider Policy” and approve postponement of the resolution for no less than 30 days to
corply with Civil Code §4360. Director Parsons seconded the motion. Discussion ensued.

By a vote of 8-0-0 (Director Carpenter was absent for the vote) the motion carried and the
Board postponed the revisions to the January 24, 2017 meeting to comply with Civil Code
§4360. : '

Entertain Motion to Change the Plug in Electrical Vehicle (PEV) to a Flat Fee of $240
— Resolution (initial notification — must postpone to January to conform to the 30 day
notification requirement)

Director Burt Baum, Secretary of the Corporation, read a proposed resolution approving
Change the Plug in Electrical Vehicle (PEV) to a Flat Fee of $240:

RESOLUTION 03-17-xx

PEV Vehicles Permifted to Utilize 120 Volt Qutlets in the Common Areas

WHEREAS, the State of California and the US Government offer significant
financial incentives to buyers to encourage their purchase of PEVs (Plug-In

Electric Vehicles) due to reduced greenhouse gases, Laguna Woods should
do what it can to support the government’s environment objectives; and

WHEREAS, all PEVs support charging using a 120 volt circuit; it places a
charging load similar to that of a golf cart and in some cases actually requires
lower power demand than some golf carts; and

WHEREAS, no data is available to ascertain the circuit capacity utilized on the
120 volt circuits, and it would be costly to hire a consultant to identify all 120
volt circuits and the existing power demand on those circuits, it is deemed
more reasonable to take any corrective action at the time an excessive
Jjoading condition occurs; and ‘

Agenda Item # (OC’\
Page A of D (o




Third Laguna Hills Mutual - December 20, 2018
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 10 of 26

WHEREAS, on Septerhber 15, 2015 the Board authorized resident owned or
leased PEVs to utilize 120 Volt outlets in the common areas af a fee; and

WHEREAS, a recommendation has been made to lower the fee and eliminate
the tracking of mileage and calculated usage; '

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on January 24, 2017 that the
following amendment is made to the Third Laguna Hills Mutual VEHICLE,
TRAFFIC, AND PARKING RULES:

7.13° PLUG IN ELECTRIC VEHICLES (PEV)

NON-RESIDENT PEVs are prohibited from connecting to common area outlets, except for
self-contained, fee-per-use charging stations.

Any PEV connected to a common area outlet without authorization may be disconnected by
Security staff, in addition to the other enforcement actions allowed in these rules. '

Owners of PEVs are éolely responsible for the proper use and maintenance of their vehicle
and any associated equipment used in charging the vehicle and may not make any
unauthorized alterations to Mutual outlets, wiring, circuit breakers or electric service panels.

RESIDENT VEHICLES that are battery electric powered GOLF CARTS may connect to
Mutual common area electricity upon payment of the electrical use fee set by the BOARD. -
A GRF decal is not authorized on any GOLF CART when the electrical use fee is not paid.

RESIDENT PEVs of other types (e.g. battery electric and plug-in hybrid vehicles) are _
allowed to connect to Mutual electricity upon payment of the electrical use deposit and fee
set by the BOARD, and properly display on the vehicle a Third Mutual issued Electric
Vehicle decal.

« An electricity usage flat fee of $240 is required for every PEV registered to any
MANOR that does not have a private garage, or a private charging station per the
requirements of the BOARD-approved Alteration Standard Section 44 Electric
Vehicle Charging Stations. -

« Participating PEVs will be issued a Mutual authorized decal, affixed by staff to the
exterior of the rearmost window in the lower corner furthest from the driver.

o The decal is the property of Third Mutual and may be revoked upon
expiration, withdrawal or termination from program, or non-compliance with
these rules. ‘

Agenda Item # loa
Page', oof 5 o -




Third Laguna Hills Mutual : . 'December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors

Page 11 of 26

o The decal signifies the PEV is authorized to connect to outlets in the Third
Mutual common area.

» Connection to outlets controiled by GRF, United, or Mutual Fifty is
_ prohibited, except for self-contained, fee-per-use charging stations.

x  Connection to an outlet metered at any individual MANOR s prohibited
without the controlling RESIDENT'S express permission.

7.14 EXTENSION CORDS . :

In the interest of safety, unattended extension cords may not be used IN THIRD for any
purpose. Any unattended extension cord may be disconnected by Security staff, in addition
to the other enforcement actions allowed in these rules.

7.15 FINES

Fines for violation of §7.13 — 7.14 are as follows:
¢ First Offense: $0
e Second Offense: $25
« Each Subsequent Offense: $50

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-15-129 approved September 15,
2016 is hereby superseded and cancelled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resclution as
written. ' :

Director Baum moved to approve postponement of the resolution for no iess than 30 days
to comply with Civil Code §4360. Director Moldow seconded the motion. Discussion
ensued.

Agenda Item # O
Page || of ~ t»




~ Third Laguna Hills Mutual - ' ' ~ December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 12 of 26

By a vote of 9-0-0 the motion carried and the Board postponed the revisions to the January
24, 2017 meeting to comply with Civil Code §4360.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Director Steve Parsons reported from the Finance Committee, he gave the Third Mutual
Financia! Report, and commented on the Resale Activities Report.

Discuss and Consider Merrill Lynch Certification of Authority

Director Parsons moved to approve updating the names on the Merrill Lynch Certification of
Authority to Betty Parker, Brad Hudson, and Solange Backes. Director Moldow seconded
the motion. Discussion ensued.

By a vote of 9-0-0 the motion carried.

Discuss and Consider Maintenance Operating Expenditures Variance

Director Steve Parsons updated the Board on Maintenance Operating Expenditures
Variances. Director Parsons stated that on September 15, 2015, the Board approved the
2016 Business Plan, of which $3,919,142 was assessed for Maintenance Operating
programs. Based on conservative projections provided by Staff, an unfavorable year-end
variance of approximately ($195,960) or (5%) is currently anticipated for Maintenance
Programs. Although the Maintenance Operation expenses are anticipated to come in over
the total budget of $3.9 Million, savings in other areas of Mutual operations provide an
offset and additional funding is not required.

Director James Tung reported from the Landscape Committee.

Entertain Motion to Approve Revisions to the Landscape Corhmittee Charter —
Resolution ‘

Director Burt Baum, Secretary of the Corporation, read a proposed resolution approving
revisions fo the Landscape Committee Charter. Director Baum moved to approve the
resolution. Director Tung seconded the motion. ‘

By a vote of 9-0-0 the motion carried and the Board approved the following resolution:

RESOLUTION 03-16-127

Landscape Committee Charter

WHEREAS, the Landscape Committee has been established pursuant to Article VI, Section
1 of the bylaws of this Corporation; :

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, December 20, 2016, that the Board of Directors of
this Corporation hereby assigns the duties and responsibilities of this Committee as follows:

Agenda Item # b a
Page | 2> of e




Third Laguna Hills Mutual

December 20, 2016

Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 13 of 26 :

1.

Ensure that the level of service provided by the Landscaping Division, and the funds
needed to accomplish this, are adequate to maintain Third Mutual landscaping in'an
aesthetically pleasing, environmentally appropriate and cost-effective manner.

Determine service levels and capital and operating budget requirements for the
Community and to review annual landscape budgets prepared by the managing agent
and make recommendations to the Board of Directors. ‘

Ensure that the rules and regulations as listed in the Landscape Maintehance Manual |
are enforced uniformly throughout Third Laguna Hills Mutual. ‘

Work with the Golden Rain Foundation (GRF) Landscape Committee to:

a. Help them determine (as accurately as possible) the water needed for varying
types of landscape developments that would maintain the beauty of the grounds
throughout the Community and to help them set up some long range plans for
future landscape developments and practices that would work best with the
anticipated future water supplies available for irrigation uses in the Community.

b. Promote the optimum and most efficient use of water in the Third Laguna
Hills Mutual. .

Work with the United Laguna Woods Mutual Landscape Committee, the Golden Rain
Foundation Landscape Committee and our managing agent to:

a. Update the rules and regulations in the Community's Landscape Manual.

b. Develop policies with regard to control of pests such as ants, rodents,
etc.

Review each petition for a change in landscape and visit those sites (1) for which
clarification is deemed necessary and (2) for which a denial is being considered. Based
upon information supplied by a qualified staff member, a petition may be granted
without an on-site visit. ‘

Perform such tasks as may be assigned or referred to this committee by the
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-12-146, adopted December 18, 2012is hereby
superseded and cancelled.

Director James Tu'ng reported from the ,Wéter Committee.

Agenda Ttem # (o
Page[ 2 of ~ \,




Third Laguna Hills Mutuaj ‘
‘Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 14 of 26

December 20, 2016

' Director Bert Moldow reported from the Maintenance and Construction Committee.

Director Bert Moldow reported from the Architectural Control and Standards Committee.

Entertain Motion to Approve the Architectural Control and Standards Committee
Charter ‘ R

Director Burt Baum, Secretary of the Corporation, read a proposed resolution approving the
Architectural Control and Standards Committee Charter. Discussion ensued.

Director Walsh moved to approve the Architectural Control and Standards Committee
Charter. Director Baum seconded the motion. By a vote of 8-0-0 the motion carried and the
Board approved the following resolution:

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE CHARTER

RESOLUTION 03-16-128

Third Mutual Architectural Control and Standards Committee Charter

RESOLVED, that pursuant to Article 7, of the Bylaws and Article X of the
Amended and Restated Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions, the Architectural Control and Standards Committee is hereby
established as a standing committee of this Corporation; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, December 20, 2016, that the Board of Directors of
this Corporation hereby assigns the duties and responsibilities of the
Architectural Control and Standards Committee of the Corporation as follows:

1. The Architéctural Coniro! and Standards Committee shall have the
responsibility to recommend approval or denial of all requests for

. nonstandard alterations and modifications, or alterations that have
generated neighbor objection. Final recommendations shall be noted on
the Mutual’s monthly Board meeting Agenda Consent Calendar.

2. In their decision, the Committee shall consider the following criteria:
Compliance with existing standards

Aesthetic effect

Cost impact on the Mutual

Conformity with Local and State Building Codes
Compliance with applicable law

Value impact

3. The Mutual Board may choose to become involved in a Member's
appeal of the Committee’s decision. Should the Board become invoived,
prior to the review of the appeal, the Committee will document

Agenda Item # o
Pagelq of n (o




Third Laguna Hills Mutual : December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 15 of 26

10.

11.

12.

justification. of their decision. If necessary, the Committee has the
authority to consult with the Mutual Legal Counsel for advice.

The Committee shall have the authority to recommend new Architectulral
Standards or any revisions of all Mutual Architectural Standards. Final
approval will rest with the Mutual Board.

The Committee shall require Neighbor Awareness and Approval forms
for all alteration requests including requests that appear to conform to
standards. ‘

The Committee shall review advancements in technology and methods
that could result in increased efficiencies and/or cost savings to the
Mutual.

The Committee may impose contingencies upon approvals to ensure
the structural, architectural, or common area integrity of the Members'
request. ‘

. The Commiﬁee shall insure that all structural alterations, including any

internal and external physical changes, performed or caused to be
performed by a Member, shall not be performed without prior written
consent of the Mutual. Consent is given either by proper processing of
approved alteration standard, or use of the variance request process.
The Committee will recommend a Disciplinary Hearing for all alterations
preceding approval or deviation from approved changes.

The intended activities of the Commiitee may include but may not be
limited to meeting when necessary, meeting on a monthly basis,
reviewing staff recommendations regarding compliance with
architectural standards or variance requests, conducting tours, and
providing communications to the Community.

This committee shall exist and function in accordance with bylaws and
CC&Rs. -

This Committee shalil be comprised of no more than five Directors.

This committee may appoint up to three voting advisors, subject to the -

- approvai of the Board.

Director Bill Walsh reported from the Energy and Technology Committee.

Director Burt Baum reported from Resident Problem Resolution Services.

Director John Frankel reported from the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings.

Agenda Ytem # oen
Page; 5 of 2,



Third Laguna Hills Mutual December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors :
Page 16 of 26

Director Burt Baum reported from the Communications Committee.

Director Burt Baum reported from the Resident Policy and Compliance Task Force.
Entertain Motion to Approve the Third Mutual Non-Smoking Policy — Resolution
(initial notification — must postpone to January to conform to the 30 day notification
requirement) |

‘Director Burt Baum, Secretary of the Corporation, read a proposed resolution approving the

Third Mutual Non-Smoking Policy:

RESOLUTION 03-17-XX

WHEREAS, the Residency Policies and Compliance Task Force has
recommended adopting a Non-Smoking Policy, to fairly and reasonably
address smoking in Laguna Woods Village; and '

WHEREAS, Third Laguna Hills Mutual has received numerous complaints
from various residents concerning odors and annoyance in and around
manors caused from residents second-hand smoke and smoke infiltration;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 24, 2017, that the Board of
Directors of this Corporation hereby adopts the “Non-Smoking Policy,” as
attached to the official minutes of this meeting; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution as
written.

Director Baum moved to approve postponement of the resolution for no less than 30 days
to comply with Civil Code §4360. Director Moldow seconded the motion. Discussion
ensued. -

By a vote of 9-0-0 the motion carried and the Board postponed the revisions to the January
24, 2017 meeting to comply with Civil Code §4360.

Director Bunny Carpenter reported from the Purchasing Task Force.

GRF COMMITTEE HIGHLIGHTS : '
The Directors provided brief overviews of GRF Committee highlights.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
The Directors made their final comments.

ADDITIONAL MEMBER COMMENTS
No additional Member Comments were made.

Agenda Item # ooy
Pageltl, of 5o




Third Laguna Hills Mutual . December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 17 of 26

The Board recessed at 12:35 PM and reconvened into Executive S'essioh at 1:20 PM.

ADJOURNMENT :
With no further business before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 5:00
PM.

Summary of Previous Closed Session Meetings per Civil Code Section §4935

During the November 15, 2016, - Regular Executive Session Board Meeting, the Board
approved the minutes of the October 18, 2016 — Special Executive Session, October 25,
2016 — Special Executive Hearing Committee Session, and the October 21, 2016 — Special
Executive Session: heard two (2) Disciplinary Hearings and imposed $1,000 in Fines for
Violations of the Mutual's Rules and Regulations; discussed other Member Disciplinary
matters; discussed Occupancy matters; discussed Member Delinquency matters;
discussed two (2) recording notice of sales; discussed Personnel matters; discussed and
considered Contractual matters; and discussed Litigation matters.

During the November 8, 2016, Special Executive Hearing Committee Board meeting the
Board held fourteen (14) member Disciplinary Hearings; and held four (4) Common Area
Damage Reimbursement Hearings.

During the November 11, 2016, Special Executive Session meeting the Board discussed
 and considered personnel matters.

During the November 18, 2016, Special Executive Session Workshop the Board held a
Resale Membership Application Workshop.

- ‘///_::“ ot ~
"é;b%@ f
Burt Baun’, Secretary
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda Ttem # ba
Page| 7] of ale




Third Laguna Hills Mutual :
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 18 of 26

December 20, 2016

Care Provider Policy
Adopted Month, Day, 2017
Resolution 03-17-XX

L Purpose ‘ .
The purpose of this document is to define the policies of Third Laguna Hills Mutual
(TLHM) regarding individuals who provide care to residents.

ll. Definitions
For the purposes of this policy:

a.

Care Provider, also known as Caregiver and Home Care Aide, is a person
who has been approved by TLHM in writing on the basis of being a provider
of primary support to the Resident. Care Provider services include, but are
not limited to, assistance with the following:

e bathing : e housekeeping
dressing assisting with medication
feeding meal planning and preparation
exercising laundry
positioning transportation
transferring correspondence
ambulating making telephone calls
personal hygiene and shopping for personal care
grooming items or groceries
+ toileting and s companionship

incontinence care '

Resident is defined as any pei‘son who has been approved by the Board of
Directors for occupancy.
Community Facilities are defined as the facilities and services operated by the

- Golden Rain Foundation (GRF).

Community Rules are defined as the Bylaws, Covenants, Conditions, and
Restrictions (CC&R’s), Articles of Incorporation, or any rules and regulations
of TLHM and of GRF.

lll. Conditions

a.
b.

C.
. The Care Provider must provide part-time, live-in, long-term or terminal health

All Care Provider(s) must be Board approved in writing prior to commencing
support. . : , .

A licensed medical physician must certify that the Resident has a need for
care. : :
The Care Provider must be 18 years old or oider.

care for daily activities, medical treatment, or both to the Resident.
The Care Provider must be registered with the California Department of
Social Services Home Care Registry.

Agenda Jtem # (oon
Page [F of D0




Third Laguna Hills Mutual :
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 19 of 26

f.

g.

IV. Procedures

December 20, 2016

The Care Provider must provide a copy of a government issued photo ID with
the application.

The Care Provider must provide a copy of their driver’s license, vehicle
registration, and proof of vehicle insurance with the application if he/she will
be operating a vehicle within Laguna Woods Village. ,

The Care Provider permit is approved for a period of up to one year.
Residents are required to re-apply and obtain a new certification statement
from a licensed medical physician annually.

The total number of persons residing in a unit shall not exceed the number of
bedrooms, plus one (i.e. no mare than two persons in a one-bedroom unit; no
more than three persons in a two-bedroom unit). Fees for third and fourth
parties will be assessed. '

Each Care Provider shall not have been convicted of a felony or a

- misdemeanor involving moral turpitude (e.g., fraud, perjury, criminal threats).

The Resident and/or Mutual Member is responsible for the conduct of the
Care Provider, and shall ensure that he/she complies with all community
rules, regulations, and policies.

Upon approval by the Board of Directors, a one year renewable pass shall be
issued to the Care Provider that will permit gate access into the community, if
needed.

_The Care Provider must wear in clear sight the Laguna Woods Village D at

all times. If a gate pass is supplied, it must be displayed on their car
dashboard at all times.

_ The Care Provider 1D and gate pass may not be transferred or lent {o anyone.

The Care Provider is authorized to use the Community Facilities only as
necessarily incidental to provide support to the Resident.

_ Part-time Care Providers may only use the laundry facilities for the Resident’s

use. Fuil-time Care Providers may use the laundry facilities for their personal
use and the Residents use. .

The live-in Care Provider requires written permission from the Board of
Directors to remain in the unit without the Resident only if both of the
following are applicable:

i The Resident is absent from the unit due to hospitalization or other
necessary medical treatment and expects to return to the unit within 90
days from the date the absence began; and ‘

i. The Resident submits a written request desiring the Care Provider be
allowed to remain in order to be present when the Resident returns 1o
reside in the unit. [Civil Code §51.11.b.7]

Care Providers may not bring family members, pets or guests into the
Community.

_ The Resident must surrender the Care Provider ID and vehicle pass to the

Resident Services Department at the conclusion of the care service.
The Care Provider shall meet all applicable GRF requirements relating to
operating a motor vehicle within the community.

Agenda Item #{o o
Page (q of ,




Third Laguna Hills Mutual - ‘ December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors

Page 20 cf 26
a.

b.

e

The Resident must complete and submit “Application for Care Provider
Permit” for Board review. _

The Resident must complete and submit “Physician’s Certification of Need for
Care Provider”

Application and Physician Certification can be submitted to the Resident
Services Department located in the Laguna Woods Village Community
Center. o

The Board will review the application and approve or deny request.

The Resident Services Department will notify the Resident of the results
within 5 — 7 business days. Special circumstances may be granted.

Upon request for renewal, the Community Services Department will check if
the Resident has received notices of rules violations.

Agenda Item # o
Page poof Do




Third Laguna Hills Mutual December 20, 20186
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 21 of 26 '

Physician’s Certiﬁcation of Need fof a Care Provider Permit

Return completed certification to: Resident Services Department, 24351 El Toro Road,
@vmsinc.org

Nam:
Address:

Telephone: ' | Cell Phone:
E-mail.

| authorize the physician named below to release information about me to a representativé of
Laguna Woods Village only for the purpose of confirming my request for a Care Provider
Permit. | understand that my authorization will remain effective for one year from the date of
my signature, and that the information will be handled confidentially in compliance with all
applicable laws. [ understand that | may revoke the authorization at any time by written,
dated communication.

Residents Signature: _____ _Date:

Name: , Office Stamp:
Address:
Telephone:
License#.
The person named above is a resident of an active senior Community. The Community is
age-restricted. The information you provide is used for approval of an application for a Care
Provider. Please refer to the back of this certification for definitions and further information.

Are you the applicant's treating physician? 1 Yes: ] No
If yes, length of time you've been treating the patient: ' '

Does the applicant have a mental or physical ] Yes [] No
disability: _"— ' “_
Does the applicant need the services of a care [ Yes ] No
provider: ' ' T T

If yes, please answer the following:
What is the recommended expected duration of the Care Provider?

[ ] Temporary 0" Permanent 00 Terminal Health Care
What is the recommended schedule of the Care Provider? ’
[ Part-Time/Day Only [0 Part-Time/Night Only O Full-Time/24 hours/day

When is care expected to end? ‘
I certify that the information provided herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Physician’s Signature (required): ___ ' Date:

Agenda Item # b
Page 2\ of oo



Third Laguna Hills Mutual ' December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 22 of 26

The person named is a resident of an age-restricted community. The information that you provide is used for
approval of a permit for a care provider. Please refer to these definitions from CAL. GOV. CODE Sections
12926 and 12926.1;

Medical Condition means sither of the following:

1. Any health impairment related to or associated with a diagnosis of cancer, or a record or history of

© cancer.

2. Genetic characteristics, including (a) Any scientifically or medically identifiable gene or chromosome,
or combination or alteration thereof, that is known to be a cause of a disease or disorder in'a person
or his or her offspring, or that is determined to be associated with a statistically increased risk of
development of a disease or disorder, and that is presently not associated with any symptoms of any
disease or disorder. (b) Inherited characteristics that may derive from the individual or family
member, that are known to be a cause of a disease or disorder in & person or his or her offspring, or
that are determined fo be associated with a statistically increased risk of development of a disease
or disorder, and that are presently not associated with any symptoms of any disease or disorder.

Mental Disability includes, but is not limited to, all of the following:

1. Having any mental or psychological disorder or condition, such as mental retardation, organic
brain syndrome, emotional or mental iliness, or specific learning disability, that limits a major life
activity. For purposes of this section; (a) Limits" shall be determined without regard to mitigating
measures, such as medications, assistive devices, or reasonable accommodations, unless the -
mitigating measure itself limits a major life activity. (b) A mental or psychological disorder or
condition limits a major life activity if it makes the achievement of the major life activity
difficult. (¢} Major life activities" shall be broadly consfrued and shall include physical, mental, and
social activities and working.

Mental Disability also includes:

1. Any other mental or psychologica! disaerder or condition not described in paragraph (1) that requires
special education or related services.

2. Having a record or history of a mental cr psychological disorder or condition.

3. Being regarded or treated as having, or having had, any mental condition that makes achievement
of a major life activity difficult.

4. Being regarded or freated as having, or having had, a mental or psychological disorder or cond;tion
that has no present disabling effect, but that may become a mental disability as described in
paragraph {1) or (2).

Physical Disabhility includes, but is not limited to, all of the following:

1. Having any physiclogical disease, disorder, condition, cosmetic disfigurement, or anatomical loss that
does both of the following: (a) Affects one or more of the following body systems: neurclogicat,
immunological, musculoskeletal, special sense organs, respiratory, including speech organs,
cardiovascular, reproductive, digestive, genitourinary, hemic and lymphatic, skin, and endocrine. (b)
Limits a major life activity.

2. Being regarded or treated as having, or having had, a disease, disorder, condition, cosmetic
disfigurement, anatomical loss, or health impairment that has no present disabling effect but may
become a physical disability as described in paragraph (1).

Mental Disability and Physical Disability does not include sexual behavior disorders, compulsive gambling,
kleptomania, pyromania, or psychoactive substance use disorders resulting from the current unlawful use of
controlled substances or other drugs.

If the definition of "disability” used in the Americans with Disabilities Act, or in Cal. Gov. Code Section 12926.1
- would result in broader protection of the civil rights of individuals with a mental disability or physical disability, -
or would include any medical condition not included within those definitions, then that broader protection or

coverage shall prevail. Agenda Item # (ba
Page Q‘vgﬂf j/ Lo



Third Laguna Hills Mutual ' . December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 23 of 26

| Application for Care Provider Permit

Return completed application to: Resident Services Department, 24351 El Toro Road,
L unaWoods CA 927' Phone: 949-597-4600 -mail: reidentservices vMsine.or

Name:

0 Member 1 Cccupant

Address:
Telephone: | Cell Phone:
E-mail: ' '
What is the expected duration of the Care Provider? ‘
[] Temporary 0 Permanent ] Terminal Health Care
What is the expected schedule of the Care Provider?
1 Part-Time/Day Only [ Part-Time/Night Only O FuH-Time/24 hours/day

When is the Care Provider service expected to end?
What is the service the Care Provider is expected to provide? (check all that apply)

[0 bathing L housekeeping
[0 dressing O assisting with medication
[0 feeding O meal planning and preparation
0 exercising 1 laundry
[J positioning [1 transportation
O transferring O correspondence
O ambulating OO0 making telephone calls
[0 personal hygiene and grooming [0 shopping for personal care items or groceries
O toileting and incentinence care 1 companionship
{1 - Other:
Name:
Address:
Telephone: | Cell Phone:

Relationship to Resident:
1 Employee; Name of Agency (if any)
O Family Member; Relationship

-Driver License No: Expiration Date:

Vehicle Color: | Make: - | Model: ' | License:
Insurance Company: Expiration Date:

What is the Care Provider's state registration 1D number?

Has the Care Provider been convicted of a felony? (1 Yes 0[] No

Has the Care Provider been convicted of a misdemeanor involving 1 Yes 7 No
moral turpitude? ‘ Yes No

The undersigned acknowledges that the issuance of a Care Provider Permit does not constitute

Agenda Item # e
Page 25 of Dle




Third Laguna Hills Mutual December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors’
Page 24 of 26

approval of the Care Provider nor does it represent any direct or indirect liability on behalf of
United Laguna Woods Mutual, a California non-profit mutual benefit corporation, and the
Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods, a California non-profit mutual benefit corporation,
and Village Management Services, Inc. a California corporation, and each of their respective
directors, officers, employees, and agents. Further, [/we have read and received a copy of the
Care Provider Policy and agree to wear the ID and display the pass at all times while in this |
Community. I/we also understand that falsification of any information related fo this
application is subject to disciplinary action. '
Resident Signature: Date:

Members Signature: Date:

Care Provider Signature: Date:

Received B: Dol : L O#: S

Reviewed By: , O WO Updated

O D [1 Gate Pass 1 Other

Requirements

Will approval cause the unit to exceed the no. of occupants permitted?

[1 Yes [ No
Is state registration active for the Care Provider? ‘0 Yes® [ No
Was Physician’s Certification verified? M Yes [ No
Has the resident received notices of rules violation? 1 Yes [ No
Does staff recommend approval of this application? 1 Yes L[] No

If No, siate reason:

" Application DENIED "~ Application APPROVED

The Board of Directors of this Mutual The Board of Directors of this Mutual
Corporation has reviewed this application. Corporation has reviewed this application.
Based on the information provided, the Based on the information provided, the
application is denied. application is approved.

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

SIGNATURE : SIGNATURE

Resident Notified By:

1 WO Updated/Closed O Documents Scanned

Agenda Ttem f VYN
Page 2 of 2l



Third Laguna HIIIS Mutual December 20, 2018
Minutes of the Regular Cpen Meeting of the Board of Directors

Page 25 of 26
Non-Smoking Policy
Adopted Month, Day, 2017
Resolution 03-17-XX
V. Purpose

The purpose of this document is to define the policies of Third Laguna Hills Mutual
(TLHM) regarding smoking in private units and common area.

VI. Definitions
For the purposes of this policy:
. a. Common area means the area which is available for use by more than one
person.

b. Community Rules are defined as the Bylaws, Covenants, Conditions, and
Restrictions (CC&R’s), Articles of Incorperation, or any rules and regufations
of TLHM. ‘

¢. Enclosed is defined as an area closed in by a roof and contiguous walls or
windows, connected floor to ceiling with appropriate opening for ingress and
egress.

d. Member is defined as any person entitled to membership in TLHM.

e. Multi-unit residential facility means a building or portlon thereof that contains
more than one dwelling unit.

f. Private residence is defined as that portion of any Condominium which is not
owned in common with other owners. ‘

g. Smoking is defined as inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted
cigar, cigarette, e-cigarette, pipe, cannabis, or other substances inany
manner or in any form.

h. Smoking products are defined as Tobacco and marijuana.

Vil.. Condition .
Smoking is prohibited in the following areas:

a. Enclosed areas of all public places, including lobbies, elevators, hallways and
other areas used by members of the public.

b. Elevators, hallways, recreation rooms, laundry rooms, stairs, and other
common areas in multi-unit residential facilities.

c. Unenclosed hallways, entryways, breezeways, stairways and other common
areas accessible and useable by more than one residence.

d. Balconies and patios in residential facilities. For the purpose of this policy,
balconies and patios shall include unenclosed and screened patios and

Agenda Item # oo
Page 2.5 of Al



Third Laguna Hills Mutual ' ' December 20, 2016
Minutes of the Regular Open Meeting of the Board of Directors ' '
Page 26 of 26

balconies as well as enclosed patios and balconies unless windows and
doors are closed to prevent the escape of smoke.

e. Carports and underground parking areas.

f. In an enclosed vehicle.

g. Any common area within 20 feet from any building so long as smoke does not
enter any enclosed area in which smoking is prohibited.

h. Private residence with open windows and/or doors.

i. Smocking marijuana is only permitted inside a residence.

VHI. Enforcement
TLHM is authorized to take disciplinary action against a Member found tobein
violation of the Non-Smoking Policy. When a violation occurs the Board is obligated
o evaluate and impose if appropriate, member-discipline as set forth in the
governing documents. The Board of Directors has the authority to impose monetary
fines, suspend Member privileges, and/or bring forth legal action.
The Member is entirely responsible for ensuring that the rules, regulations, and
policies are following by anyone they allow into the community. This includes any
Co-occupant, lessee, guest, care provider, vendor, invitee or contactor.

Furthermore, the following guidelines define the responsibility for remediation costs
associated with second-hand smoke infiltration:
a. Remediation costs considered reascnable would be paid for by the Member
responsible for the second-hand smoke.
b. Remediation costs due to defects or damages to property which is TLHM
responsibility would be paid for by TLHM.
¢. Remediation costs beyond those which would be construed as reasonable
would be borne by the reporting party.

A complaint may be registered with the Compliance Department by calling 949-268-
CALL of by calling the Security Department at 949-580-1400.

Agenda Item # O™
Pagep bof 5 (o




Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Architectural Control & Standard Committee
January 5, 2017

Page 1 of 1

ENDORSEMENT

Ms. Susan Kramer of 3393-A Punta Alta- Instali 12’6” X 19'3” Concrete Slab on
Previously Approved Dog Run Area

By unanimous vote, the Committee recommends the Board approve the regquest to
install concrete slab on previously approved dog run with the following contingencies:

1. Mutual Member(s) at 3393-A Punta Alta must sign and submit to Third Laguna
Hills Mutual, c/o VMS, Inc., Attention Pamela Bashline, Community Services
Manager, the “Recordable Common Area Agreement” for the subject expansion
utitizing Common Area.

2. All costs and maintenance of the alteration, present and future, are the
responsibility of the Mutual member(s) at 3393-A Punta Alta.

3. A required Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations must be obtained through the
Manor Alterations Department Office located in the Laguna Woods Village
Community Center. A City permit must be obtained from The City of Laguna
Woods.

4. All City finals must be submitted to the Laguna Woods Village Manor Alterations
Department post City inspection.

5. All landscape, irrigation, and drainage modifications associated with the
alterations are to be completed by the Landscape Division at the expense of the
Mutual member(s) at Manor 3393-A Punta Alta. Both permits must be finalized
within the prescribed timeframe for permits. '

6. The concrete slab must be installed in accordance to California State Building
Code.

7. Neighbor Awareness Form(s) must be obtained from the neighbor at 3394-A. No
- construction may proceed prior to receiving this executed form and approval by
the Alterations Division and the City of Laguna Woods.

Agenda ftem # | ©
Page ’ of o







RESOLUTION 03-17-XX

Common Area - Variance Request

WHEREAS, Ms. Susan Kramer of 3393-A Punta Alta, Third Laguna Hills
Mutual, submitted a request for a variance to construct an alteration on

Common Area as defined in the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and
Restrictions (CC&Rs); and

WHEREAS, Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors (the Board) has
considered the request utilizing the Common Area Use Policy as approved
by the Board via Resolution 03-15-155 as revised in accordance with
California Civil Code § 4600 on October 20, 2015;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on January 24, 2017 the Board of
Directors hereby approves the request for a variance to grant exclusive
use of the subject common area to the requesting member due to the
finding that the proposed alteration meets the following criteria:

1. Compliance with Community Standards.

2. Neighbor Awareness Forms were submitted from affected neighbors.

3. The area of the proposed alteration is located at least partially in
Common Area.

4. The alteration would relieve the Mutual of the burden of management
and maintenance of an area which is generally inaccessible and not of
general use to the other members of Third.

5. The member is required to complete the Agreement Regarding
Permitted Alteration of Common Area (the “Common Area
Agreement”).

RESOLVED FURTHER, the member is required to comply with all of the
contingencies as presented in the report and approved by the Board; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of
this resolution.

Agenda Item # T
Page CD\ of N







00y

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

MU T U A L

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 24, 2017
FOR: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Care Provider Policy

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the amended Care Provider Policy.

BACKGROUND

The Board created a Residency Policy and Compliance Task Force to review policies and
processes for consistency. The committee and staff have identified areas of improvement
including, but not limited to, the need to revise the Care Provider Policy.

The Community does not offer caregiver services however; Social Workers from the Social
Services Department can connect a resident with a licensed full-service home care
organization. Residents seek assistance from family members and friends who traditionally
are not licensed.

On October 16, 2013, the Board adopted a Permitted Health Care Provider Policy (Resolution
01-13-176). The policy is to establish guidelines for an applicant wishing to reside in the unit
as a permitted health care provider.

On January 1, 2016, California passed a new law, Home Care Consumer Protection Act, which
requires any home care organization and independent home care aid to be registered with the
Home Care Services Bureau. The registration process includes a criminal background check
for the protection of individuals requiring aid.

On November 18, 2016, the Resident Policy and Compliance Task Force reviewed and
discussed the proposed policy. By unanimous vote, the committee approved the policy with
some edits. The edits were for clarification purposes.

On November 18, 2016, the Board of Directors reviewed and moved to table approving
revisions to the amended policy to the December regular meeting.

On December 20, 2016, the Board of Directors reviewed and approved the policy. The policy
is postponed until the January 24, 2017 regular meeting to conform to the 30 days notification
requirement. During Member comment’s, a concern was raised regarding residents caring for
other residents. The focus of this policy is to address non-resident Care Providers in the
Village.

The Community Services and Resident Services Departments coordinate the health care
applications and gate passes. For the current year, there are approximately 103 registered

live-in care providers.
Agenda Xiem # PR

Page | of | D




Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors
Care Provider Division Policy

January 24, 2017
Page 2

DISCUSSION

The purpose of the amendment (Attachment 1) is to fairly and reasonably address home care
aids who provider part-time, long-term, and terminal health services to residents. The current
policy addresses live-in care providers only. The recommended revisions add standards to
verify that all individuals in the Community are authorized and ultimately registered. The
amendment is in compliance with new legislation. '

The proposed amendment was reviewed by home care agencies that work in the Village..
Additionally, legal counse! reviewed the proposed policy. Comments were incorporated in the
amendment. -

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
There is no financial impact.

Prepared By: Francis Rangel, Compliance Supervisor

Reviewed By: Pamela Bashline, Community Services Manager
Betty Curley, Social Services Manager
Tim Moy, Chief of Security
Lori Moss, Community Manager

ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1: Proposed Care Provider Policy

Attachment 2: Application for Care Provider Permit

Attachment 3: Physician’s Certification of Need for a Care Provider Permit
Attachment 4: Proposed Resolution

Agenda Item ¥ IEES
Page > of £9




bl
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

MU A

Care Provider Policy
Adopted January 24, 2017
Resolution 03-17-XX

l. Purpose
The purpose of this document is to define the policies of Third Laguna
Hills Mutual (TLHM) regarding individuais who provide care to residents.

lIl. Definitions
For the purposes of this policy:

a.

Care Provider, also known as Caregiver and Home Care Aide, is a
person who has been approved by TLHM in writing on the basis of
being a provider of primary support to the Resident. Care Provider
services include, but are not limited to, assistance with the
following:

¢ bathing
dressing
feeding
exercising
positioning
transferring

housekeeping

assisting with medication

meal planning and preparation

laundry

transportation

correspondence

ambulating making telephone calis

personal hygiene and shopping for personal care

grooming items or groceries

¢ toileting and e companionship
incontinence care

® & ®& & & & s o

Resident is defined as any person who has been approved by the
Board of Directors for occupancy.

Community Facilities are defined as the facilities and services
operated by the Golden Rain Foundation (GRF).

Community Rules are defined as the Bylaws, Covenants,
Conditions, and Restrictions (CC&R’s), Articles of Incorporation, or
any rules and regulations of TLHM and of GRF.

lll. Conditions

a.

b.

C.

All Care Provider(s) must be Board approved in writing prior to
commencing support.

A licensed medical physician must certify that the Resident has a
need for care. ‘ _

The Care Provider must be 18 years old or older.

Agenda ltem # PN
Page 2 of /O




. The Care Provider must provide part-time, live-in, fong-term or
terminal health care for daily activities, medical treatment, or both to
the Resident.

. The Care Provider must be registered with the California
Department of Social Services Home Care Registry.

The Care Provider must provide a copy of a government issued
photo ID with the application.

. The Care Provider must provide a copy of their driver’s license,
vehicle registration, and proof of vehicle insurance with the
application if he/she will be operating a vehicle within Laguna
Woods Village.

. The Care Provider permit is approved for a period of up to one
year. Residents are required to re-apply and obtain a new
certification statement from a licensed medical physician annually.
The total number of persons residing in a unit shall not exceed the
number of bedrooms, plus one or no more than two persons in a
one-bedroom unit; no more than three persons in a two-bedroom
unit etc. Fees for third and fourth parties will be assessed.

Each Care Provider shali not have been convicted of a felony or a
misdemeanor involving moral turpitude (e.g., fraud, perjury, criminal
threats). ‘

. The Resident and/or Mutual Member is responsible for the conduct
of the Care Provider, and shall ensure that he/she complies with all
community rules, regulations, and policies.

Upon approval by the Board of Directors, a one year renewable
pass shall be issued to the Care Provider that will permit gate
access into the community, if needed.

. The Care Provider must wear in clear sight the Laguna Woods
Village ID at all times. If a gate pass is supplied, it must be
displayed on their car dashboard at all times.

. The Care Provider |ID and gate pass may not be transferred or lent
to anyone.

. The Care Provider is authorized to use the Community Facilities
only as necessarily incidental to provide support to the Resident.

. Part-time Care Providers may only use the laundry facilities for the
Resident’s use. Full-time Care Providers may use the laundry
facilities for their limited personal use and the Residents use. .

. The live-in Care Provider requires written permission from the
Board of Directors to remain in the unit without the Resident only if
both of the following are applicable:

i. The Resident is absent from the unit due to hospitalization or
other necessary medical freatment and expects to return to
the unit within 90 days from the date the absence began;
and

i. The Resident submits a written request desiring the Care
Provider be allowed to remain in order to be present when

Agenda Ttem # | L O\
Page L]l of ,‘Q




the Resident returns to reside in the unit. [Civil Code
§51.11.b.7]

r. Care Providers may not bring family members, pets or guests into
the Community.

s. The Resident must surrender the Care Provider ID and vehicle
pass to the Resident Services Department at the conclusion of the
care service or be subject to charges.

t. The Care Provider shall meet all applicable GRF requirements
relating to operating a motor vehicle within the community.

V. Procedures
a. The Resident must complete and submit “Application for Care
Provider Permit” for Board review.

b. The Resident must complete and submit “Physician’s Certification

of Need for Care Provider”

c. Application and Physician Certification can be submitted to the -
Resident Services Department located in the Laguna Woods
Village Community Center.

The Board will review the application and approve or deny request.

e. The Resident Services Department will notify the Resident of the
results within 5 — 7 business days. Special circumstances may be
granted.

f.  Upon request for renewal, the Community Services Department will
check if the Resident has received notices of rules violations.

o

Agenda Item #\)) 1
H’age_g of !D







0 ULWM

7 0 TLHM
SES Application for Care Provider Permit 5 Nl 50

Laguna Woods Vilage. Unit:

Return completed application to: Resident Services Department, 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna
Woods, CA 92637, Phone 949 597- 4600 E mall reSEdentsewlces@vmsmc org

;:;:'Res'[dent Enformat;on

D Member D Occupant

Name:
Address:
Telephone: Cell Phone:
E-mail:
What is the expected duration of the Care Provider?
[0 Temporary 0 Permanent ' ] Terminal Health Care
What is the expected schedule of the Care Provider?
O Part-Time/Day Only ] Part-Time/Night Only O Full-Time/24 hours/day

When is the Care Provider service expected to end?
What is the service the Care Provider is expected to provide? (check all that apply)

O bathing [J housekeeping

1 dressing O assisting with medication

[ feeding [ meal planning and preparation

O exercising ] laundry

[ positioning ] transportation

[0 transferring 1 correspondence

[ ] ambulating [ making telephone calls

1 personal hygiene and grooming [} shopping for personal care items or groceries
O toileting and incontinence care ] companicnship

[l Other:

_Care Provider Information.

Name:

Address:

Telephone: Cell Phone:
E-mail:

Relationship to Resident:

1 Employee; Name of Agency (if any)
(1 Family Member; Relationship

Driver License No: _ Expiration Date:

Vehicle Color: Make: Model: License:

Insurance Company: Expiration Date:

What is the Care Provider's state registration ID number?

Has the Care Provider been convicted of a felony? L] Yes O No
zecl)sr ;Ihti ;?t[j?j eP?rowder been convicted of a misdemeanor involving A Qn XGom o i\:ll ﬂf’

—Page(p iif—[O

v. 1.24.2017




Care Provider Permit Agreement - oo b .
The undersigned acknowledges that the issuance of a Care Provider Permit does not
constitute approval of the Care Provider nor does it represent any direct or indirect liability on
behalf of United Laguna Woods Mutual, a California non-profit mutual benefit corporation,
Third Laguna Hills Mutual (TLHM), Mutual 50, a California non-profit mutual benefit
corporation, the Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods, a California non-profit mutual
benefit corporation, and Village Management Services, Inc. a California corporation, and each
of their respective directors, officers, employees, and agents. Further, l/we have read and
received a copy of the Care Provider Policy and agree to wear the ID and display the pass at
all times while in this Community. l/iwe also understand that falsification of any information
‘related to this application is subject to disciplinary action.

Resident Signature: Date:

Members Signature: Date:

Care Prvider Signature: Date:
_ForOfficeUseOnly .~ .. L

Received By: WO#:

Reviewed By: 0 WO Updated

Reguirements: .l ID [] Gate Pass [l Other

Will approval cause the unit to exceed the no. of occupants permitted? 0 Yes [l No
Is state registration active for the Care Provider? 0 Yes 0 No
Was Physician’s Certification verified? 0 Yes [] No
Has the resident received notices of rules violation? O Yes [ No

Does staff recommend approval of this application? 1 Yes [l No
If No, state reason.
‘For Board of Directors Use Only. . -

Application DENIED Application APPROVED
The Board of Directors of this Mutual The Board of Directors of this Mutual
Corporaticn has reviewed this application. Corporation has reviewed this application.
Based on the information provided, the Based on the information provided, the
application is denied. application is approved.
SIGNATURE ' SIGNATURE
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

For Office UseOnly .~
Resident Notified By:
[0 WO Updated/Closed [0 Documents Scanned o jremdt 10

v. 1.24.2017




0 ULwMm

gl Physician’s Certification of Need o mmm
hag Woocks Vilsge. for a Care Provider Permit i 0

Return completed certification to: Resident Services Department, 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna
Woods, CA 92637; Phone: 949-597-4600, E-mail: residentservices@vmsinc.org

ResidentPatients Information (To be Gompleted by Residen)

Name:

Address:

Telephone: i Cell Phone:
E-mail: ‘

“Authorization to Release Information (To be Completed by the Resident) . .~
| authorize the physician named below to release information about me to a representative of
Laguna Woods Village only for the purpose of confirming my request for a Care Provider Permit.
| understand that my authorization will remain effective for one year from the date of my
signature, and that the information will be handled confidentially in compliance with all applicable

laws. | understand that | may revoke the authorization at any time by written, dated
communication.

Residents Signature: Date:
Physician’s Information (To be Completed by Physician) =~
Name: Office Stamp:
Address:
Telephone:
License#:

The person named above is a resident of an active senior Community. The Community is age-
restricted. The information you provide is used for approval of an application for a Care Provider.
Please refer to the back of this certification for definitions and further information.

L~

Are you the applicant's treating physician? Ll Yes [1 No
If yes, length of time you've been treating the patient:

Does the applicant have a mental or physical disability: L1 Yes [] No
Does the applicant need the services of a care provider:  [] Yes [l No

If yes, please answer the following:
What is the recommended expected duration of the Care Provider?

U] Tempaorary ‘ [l Permanent [0 Terminal Health Care
What is the recommended schedule of the Care Provider? '
[0 Part-Time/Day Only [0 Part-Time/Night Only 1 Full-Time/24 hours/day

When is care expected to end?

| certify that the information provided herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

Physician’s Signature (required): Date:

Agenda Item # |2 A

£10
Page § 0 ’v. 1.24.2017




The person named is a resident of an age-restricted community. The information that you provide is used for
approval of a permit for & care provider. Please refer to these definitions from CAL. GOV. CODE Sections
12926 and 12926.1:

Medical Condition means either of the following:

1.

2.

Any health impairment related to or associated with a diagnosis of cancer, or a record or history of
cancer,

Genetic characteristics, including (a) Any scientifically or medically identifiable gene or chromosome, or
combination or alteration thereof, that is known to be a cause of a disease or disorder in a person or his
or her offspring, or that is determined to be associated with a statistically increased risk of development of
a disease or disorder, and that is presently not associated with any symptoms of any disease or disorder.
(b} Inherited characteristics that may derive from the individual or family member, that are known to be
a cause of a disease or disorder in a person or his or her offspring, or that are determined to be
associated with a statistically increased risk of development of a disease or disorder, and that are
presently not associated with any symptoms of any disease or disorder.

Mental Disability includes, but is not limited to, all of the following:

1,

Having any mental or psychological disorder or condition, such as mental retardation, organic brain
syndrome, emotional or mental illness, or specific learning disability, that limits a major life activity. For
purposes of this section: {a) Limits" shall be determined without regard to mitigating measures, such
as medications, assistive devices, or reasonable accommodations, unless the mitigating measure itself
limits a major life activity. (b) A mental or psychological disorder or condition limits a major life
activity if it makes the achievement of the major life activity difficult. (c) Major life activities" shall
be broadly construed and shall include physical, mental, and social activities and working.

Mental Disability also includes:

1.

2.
3.

4.

Any other mental or psychological disorder or condition not described in paragraph (1) that requires
special education or related services,

Having a record or history of a mental or psychological disorder or condition.

Being regarded or treated as having, or having had, any mental condition that makes achievement of a
major life activity difficult.

Being regarded or treated as having, or having had, a mental or psychclogical disorder or condition that
has no present disabling effect, but that may become a mental disability as described in paragraph (1)
or (2).

Physical Disability includes, but is nof limited to, ail of the following:

1.

Having any physiological disease, disorder, condition, cosmetic disfigurement, or anatoemical loss that
does both of the following: (a) Affects one or more of the following body systems: neurological,
immunological, musculoskeletal, special sense organs, respiratory, including speech organs,
cardiovascular, reproductive, digestive, genitourinary, hemic and lymphatic, skin, and endocrine. (b)
Limits a major life activity.

Being regarded or treated as having, or having had, a disease, disorder, condition, cosmetic
disfigurement, anatomical loss, or health impairment that has no present disabling effect but may
become a physical disability as described in paragraph (1).

Mental Disability and Physical Disability does not include sexual behavior disorders, compulsive gambling,
kleptomania, pyromania, or psychoactive substance use disorders resulting from the current unlawful use of
controlled substances or other drugs.

If the definition of "disability” used in the Americans with Disabilities Act, or in Cal. Gov. Code Section 12926.1
would result in breader protection of the civil rights cf individuals with a mental disability or physical disability, or
would include any medical condition not included within those definitions, then that broader protection or coverage
shall prevail.

Agenda Item # Y
Page & of [V

v. 1.24:2017



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Residency Policies and Compliance Task Force
November 18, 2016

ENDORSEMENT

Care Provider Policy

By way of consensus, the Committee approved the proposed Care Provider Policy with
minor edits and directed Ms. Rangel to send the edits to legal counsel for review and
approval and bring to the Special Open Board Meeting scheduled for November 18,
2016 for further discussion.

RESOLUTION 03-17-XXX

WHEREAS, the Residency Policies and Compliance Task Force has
recommended revising the Care Provider Policy, to fairly and reasonably
address part-time, long-term, and terminal health care providers; and

WHEREAS, the current Permitted Health Care Provider policy addresses
live-in care providers only:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 24, 2016, that the Board
of Directors of this Corporation hereby amends the “Permitted Health Care
Provider Policy,” and renames it to “Care Provider Policy,” as attached to
the official minutes of this meeting; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-05-37 adopted November 15,
2005 is hereby superseded and canceled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporaticn
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this
resolution as written.

December initial Notification -
The 30-day postponement to comply w;th Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied.

Agenda Item # /2‘&
Page ;5}0 O







RESOLUTION 03-17

PEV Vehicles Permitted to Utilize 120 Volt Outlets in the Common
Areas

WHEREAS, the State of California and the US Government offer
significant financial incentives to buyers to encourage their purchase of
PEVs (Plug-In Electric Vehicles) due to reduced greenhouse gases,
Laguna Woods should do what it can to support the government’s
environment objectives; and

WHEREAS, all PEVs support charging using a 120 volt circuit; it places a
charging load similar to that of a golf cart and in some cases actually
requires lower power demand than some golf carts; and

WHEREAS, no data is available to ascertain the circuit capacity utilized on
the 120 volt circuits, and it would be costly to hire a consultant to identify
all 120 volt circuits and the existing power demand on those circulits, it is
deemed more reasonable to take any corrective action at the time an
excessive loading condition occurs; and

WHEREAS, on September 15, 2015 the Board authorized resident owned
or leased PEVs to utilitze 120 Volt outlets in the common areas at a fee,
and

WHEREAS, a recommendation has been made to lower the fee and
eliminate the tracking of mileage and calculated usage;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on January 24, 2017 that the

foliowing amendment is made to the Third Laguna Hills Mutual VEHICLE,
TRAFFIC, AND PARKING RULES:

7.13 - PLUGIN ELE_CTREC VEHICLES (PEV)

NON-RESIDENT PEVs are prohibited from connecting to common area outlets, except
for self-contained, fee-per-use charging stations.

Any PEV connected to a common area outlet without authorization may be
disconnected by Security staff, in addition to the other enforcement actions allowed in
these rules. '

Owners of PEVs are solely responsible for the proper use and maintenance of their
vehicle and any associated equipment used in charging the vehicle and may not make
any unauthorized alterations to Mutual outlets, wiring, circuit breakers or electric service
panels.

Agenda Item #\ ';L‘O
Page ! of 5




RESIDENT VEHICLES that are battery electric powered GOLF CARTS may connect to
Mutual common area electricity upon payment of the electrical use fee set by the
BOARD. A GRF decal is not authorized on any GOLF CART when the electrical use
fee is not paid.

RESIDENT PEVs of other types (e.g. battery electric and plug-in hybrid vehicles) are
allowed to connect to Mutual electricity upon payment of the electrical use deposit and
fee set by the BOARD, and properly display on the vehicle a Third Mutual issued

- Electric Vehicle decal.

 An electricity usage flat fee of $240 is required for every PEV registered to any
MANOR that does not have a private garage, or a private charging station per
the requirements of the BOARD-approved Alteration Standard Section 44
Electric Vehicle Charging Stations. '

« Participating PEVs will be issued a Mutual authorized decal, affixed by staff to
the exterior of the rearmost window in the lower corner furthest from the driver.

o The decal is the property of Third Mutual and may be revoked upon
expiration, withdrawal or termination from program, or non-compliance
with these rules.

o The decal signifies the PEV is authorized to connect to outlets in the Third
Mutual commeon area.

= Connection to outlets controlled by GRF, United, or Mutual Fifty is
prohibited, except for self-contained, fee-per-use charging stations.

» Connection to an outlet metered at any individual MANOR is
prohibited without the controliing RESIDENT'S express permission.

Agenda Item # 2%

Page g“-;*i of ﬁ



7.14 EXTENSION CORDS

In the interest of safety, unattended extension cords may not be used IN THIRD for any
purpose. Any unattended extension cord may be disconnected by Security staff, in
addition to the other enforcement actions ailowed in these rules.

7.15 FINES

Fines for violation of §7.13 — 7.14 are as follows:
« First Offense: $0
¢ Second Offense: $25
» Fach Subsequent Offense: $50

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-15-129 approved September
15, 2016 is hereby superseded and cancelled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this
resolution as written.

Deéember initial Notification ‘ :
The 30-day postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied.

Agenda Item #

Page 3 0E§

NS}







Lo}
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

~M U T U A L

STAFF REPORT

DATE: January 24, 2017
FOR: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Non-Smoking Policy

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends adoption of a Non-Smoking Policy.

BACKGROUND

The Board created a Residency Policy and Compliance Task Force to review policies and
processes for consistency. The committee and staff have identified areas of improvement
including, but not limited to, the need to adopt a Non-Smoking Policy.

The Community does not have a non-smoking policy however; Article 1li, Use Restrictions, of
the Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions (CC&R’s) contains nuisance restrictions that
declare “...no Owner or Resident shall... obstruct or interfere with the rights of other
persons...” Additionally, the City of Laguna Woods has adopted an ordinance regulating
smoking in public places and places of employment (Ord. No. 11-03, § 2, 3-16-2011).

On November 8, 2016, The State of California passed Proposition 64 legalizing the
recreational use of marijuana for adults age 21 years and older. The Proposition permits
smoking in private homes but does not permit smoking in public.

On December 13, 2016, the R'esidency Policy and Compliance Task Force review and
discussed the proposed policy. By way of consensus, the committee approved the policy with
edits for clarification purposes.

DISCUSSION

There is a recent increase in reports of smoking nuisance violations in Laguna Woods Village.
Several residents have experienced second hand smoke infiltration as a cause of other
residents smoking outside their private units and/or in common areas.

The purpose of the Non-Smoking Policy (Attachment 1) is to fairly and reasonably address
smoking in Laguna Woods Village. The policy defines the areas where smoking is prohibited
and the responsibility for remediation costs associated with second-hand smoke infiltration.

The current process of remediation is the sealing of the unit. Sealing of the unit includes the
caulking of cracks in the drywall, baseboards, and outlets where smoke can seep through.
The areas for sealing are determined by a staff member who inspects the unit. The sealing of
units is performed by the Carpentry Department. This mitigation is used when directed by the
Board as a form of disciplinary action. '

Agenda Iten # l 3\ ¢

Page | of 5



"Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors
Non-Smoking Policy

January 24, 2017

Page 2

Additionally, Members have requested that the Board designate buildings in which their
Manors are located as a “smoke-free” building, to reduce exposure to second hand smoke.
This matter is currently with legal counsel for review and recommendations. A separate policy
outlining the procedure and requirements will be made available at a later time.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

There is no financial impact.

Prepared By: Francis Rangel, Compliance Supervisor

Reviewed By: Tim Moy, Chief of Security
Lori Moss, Community Manager

ATTACHMENT(S)
Attachment 1: Proposed Non-Smoking Policy
Attachment 2: Proposed Resolution

Agenda Item # 12 e
Page 5. of 5




THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

-M U T AL

Non-Smoking Policy
Adopted January 24, 2017
Resolution 03-17-XX

. Purpose
The purpose of this document is to define the policies of Third Laguna
Hills Mutual (TLHM) regarding smoking in private units and common area.

Il. Definitions
For the purposes of this policy:

a. Common area means the area which is available for use by more
than one person.

b. Community Rules are defined as the Bylaws, Covenants,
Conditions, and Restrictions (CC&R’s), Articles of Incorporation, or
any rules and regulations of TLHM.

c. Enclosed is defined as an area closed in by a roof and contiguous
walls or windows, connected floor to ceiling with appropnate
opening for ingress and egress.

d. Member is defined as any person entitled to membership in TLHM.

e. Multi-unit residential facility means a building or portion thereof that
contains more than one dwelling unit.

f. Private residence is defined as that portion of any Condominium
which is not owned in common with other owners.

g. Smoking is defined as inhaling, exhaling; burning, or carrying any
lighted cigar, cigarette, e-cigarette, pipe, cannabis, or other
substances in any manner or in any form.

h. Smoking products are defined as Tobacco and marijuana.

lll. Condition
Smoking is prohibited in the following areas:

a. Enclosed areas of all public places, including lobbies, elevators,
hallways and other areas used by members of the public.

b. Elevators, hallways, recreation rooms, laundry rooms, stairs, and
other common areas in multi-unit residential facilities.

c. Unenclosed hallways, entryways, breezeways, stairways and other
common areas accessible and useable by more than one
residence.

Agenda Item # \2e

Page 2 of 5



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Non-Smoking Policy
Page 2

d. Balconies and patios in residential facilities. For the purpose of this
policy, balconies and patios shall include unenclosed and screened
patios and balconies as well as enclosed patios and balconies
unless windows and doors are closed to prevent the escape of
smoke.

e. Carports and underground parking areas.

In an enclosed vehicle.

g. Any common area within 20 feet from any building so long as
smoke does not enter any enclosed area in which smoking is
prohibited.

h. Private residence which create a nuisance to adjacent residents. If
smoking in private residence, adequate ventilation devises, such as
air-purifiers, etc. must be used. ' '

i.  Smoking marijuana is only permitted inside a residence.

ey

IV. Enforcement
TLHM is authorized to take disciplinary action against a Member found to
be in violation of the Non-Smoking Policy. When a violation occurs the
Board is obligated to evaluate and impose if appropriate, member-
discipline as set forth in the governing documents. The Board of Directors
has the authority to impose monetary fines, suspend Member privileges,
and/or bring forth legal action.

The Member is entirely responsible for ensuring that the rules, regulations,
and policies are following by anyone they aliow into the community. This
includes any Co-occupant, lessee, guest, care provider, vendor, invitee or
contactor.

Furthermore, the foliowing guidelines define the responsibility for
remediation costs associated with second-hand smoke infiltration:
a. Remediation costs considered reasonable would be paid for by the
Member responsible for the second-hand smcke.
b. Remediation costs due to defects or damages to property which is
TLHM responsibility would be paid for by TLHM.
¢. Remediation costs beyond those which would be construed as
reasonable would be barne by the reporting party.

A complaint may be registered with the Compliance Department by calling
949-268-CALL of by calling the Security Department at 948-580-1400.

Agend;i ftem # [ >+
Page L{* of f



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Residency Policies and Compliance Task Force
November 13, 2016

ENDORSEMENT

Non-Smoking Policy

On December 13, 2016, the Residency Policy and Compliance Task Force review and
discussed the proposed policy.

By way of consensus, the committee approved the policy with edits for clarification
purposes.

RESOLUTION 03-17-XX

WHEREAS, the Residency Policies and Compliance Task Force has
recommended adopting a Non-Smoking Policy, to fairly and reasonably
address smoking in Laguna Woods Village; and

WHEREAS, Third Laguna Hills Mutual has received numerous complaints
from various residents concerning odors and annoyance in and around
manors caused from residents second-hand smoke and smoke infiltration,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 24, 2017, that the Board
of Directors of this Corporation hereby adopts the “Non-Smoking Policy,”
as attached to the official minutes of this meeting; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the oﬁfcers and agents of this Corporation
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this
resolution as written.

December initial Notification
The 30-day postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360 has been satisfied.

|\ xc.

Agenda Item #
Page of %






RESOLUTION 03-17-xx

Mutual Committee Appointments

RESOLVED, January 24, 2017 that the following persons are hereby
appointed to serve on the committees and services of this Corporation;

and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that each committee chair in consultation with
the vice chair may appoint additional members and advisors with interim
approval by the President subject to the approval of the Board of

Directors.

Architectural Standards and Control Committee

Bert Moldow, Chair

Joe Camera

Burt Baum

John Frankel

Bill Walsh

Steve Parsons

Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, Alternate
Susan Caine, Alternate

Governance Committee
Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, Chair
James Tung

Burt Baum

Bert Moldow

Non-Voting Advisor: Kathleen Baum

Communications Committee

Burt Baum, Chair

Bert-Meoldow

Annette Sabol-Soule

Bill Walsh

Bunny Carpenter

Non-Voting Advisors: Carol St. Hillaire

Energy and Technology Committee
Bill Walsh, Chair

Bert Moldow, Co-Chair

Joe-Camera

BurtBaum

Susan Caine

John Frankel

Non-Voting Advisors: Steven Leonard, Leon St. Hilaire

Agenda Item # |2 )
Page ) of 2




Executive Hearing Committee
Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, Chair
James Tung, Co-Chair

David-Finley

Bunny Carpenter

John Frankel

Steve Parsons, Alternate

Susan Caine, Alternate

Finance {Committee of the Whole)

Steve Parsons, Chair

Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, Vice Chair

Non-Voting Advisors: Colin Johnston, John Hess, Wei-Ming Tao

Garden Villa Recreation Room Subcommittee
Joe-Camera,-Ghair

Bert Moldow, Chair

Bunny Carpenter

Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, Alternate

Voting Advisors: Lenta Jarrett, Sharon Molineri, Stewart Hack

Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings
John Frankel
Annette Sabol-Soule

L.andscape
James Tung, Chair

Bunny Carpenter — Vice Chair
John Frankel
Annette Sabol-Soule

BittWalsh-Alternate
Non-Voting Advisors: John Dudiey, Bob Figeira

Maintenance and Construction (Committee of the Whole)
Bert Moldow, Chair

John Frankel, 2* Vice Chair

oo C Vice Chai

Bunny Carpenter

Bill Walsh

Non-Voting Advisors: Rebert-Sherinian Jules Zalon

Meet and Confer & Resident Probiem Resolution
Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins
James Tung

Agenda Item # |} (Q
Page o of =,




Burt Baum

New Resident Orientation
Per Rotation List

Water Conservation Committee
James Tung, Chair

Joe Camera

Annette Sabol-Soule

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-16-115, adopted November 15, 2016
is hereby superseded and canceled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the
purpose of this resolution.

Agends Item # Vo
Page 2 of 3






RESOLUTION 03-17-xx

GRF Committee Appointments

RESOLVED, January 24, 2017, that in compliance with Article 7, Section
7 3 of the Golden Rain Foundation Bylaws, the following persons are
hereby appointed to serve on the committees of the Golden Rain

Foundation:

Business Planning Committee
Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins
Steve Parsons

Community Activities Committee
Burt Baum '
Joe-Camera

Annette Sabol-Soule

Finance Committee

Steve Parsons

Rosemarie di Lorenzo Dickins
Annette Sabol-Soule, Alternate

Landscape Committee
James Tung

Bunny Carpenter

John Frankel, Alternate

Maintenghce and Construction Committee
John Frankel

Bert Moldow

David_Finley. Al

Joe-Camera-Alternate

Bill Walsh, Alternate

Susan Caine, Alternate

Media and Communication Committee
Bunny Carpenter

Burt Baum

BillWalsh-Aliernate

Annette Sabol-Soule, Alternate

Mobility and Vehicles Committee
Steve Parsons
John Frankel

Agenda Item # Vo €




Security and Community Access Committee
Steve Parsons

James Tung

Susan Caine, Alternate

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-16-116, adopted November 13, 2016
is hereby superseded and canceled.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the
purpose of this resolution. '

Thifd Laguna Hills Mutual
Finance Committee

e/,
Agends 165 #2

Page o ©




THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

-M U T U A L

STAFF REPORT

DATE:" January 24, 2017
FOR: Board of Directors

SUBJECT: Designation of Authorized Signers
Lease Authorization Applications

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends appointment of Catherine Laster and Pamela Bashline as authorized
signers of Lease Authorization Applications.

BACKGROUND

Article IV, Section 5 of the Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions (CC&Rs) provide that the
Corporation may delegate any of its duties, powers or functions. Third Laguna Hills Mutual
(TLHM) has engaged Village Management Services, Inc. to assist with administrative duties
necessary to day-to-day business needs. By practice, TLHM appoints certain employees of
the management company to sign documents on behalf of the Board of Directors.

DISCUSSION

Catherine Laster and Pamela Bashline are employed by Village Management Services, Inc.
They are familiar with established Board procedures and governance of TLHM. Their
authorization to sign Lease Authorization Applications is supportive of the Board’s objectives
and operating rules.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

None.

Prepared By: | Pamela Bashline, Community Services Manager
Reyiewed By: Lori Moss, Community Manager
ATTACHMENT(S)

ATT - 1 Application Signature Page

Agendas Item # [ 30-
Page | of 2




APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO LEASE PREMISES

7c. Lessor and Lesses further acknowledge and agres that the Mutual shall be eniitied to directly recelve the rent by dellvering to
the Lessee at the Maner a notice in the form attached hereto as "Exhibi "A". Upon receipt of such notice, the Lessee shall |
directly forward all payments of rent required under the Lease fo the Mutual at the address set forth in the notice until the
1 essee shall receive a second notice to the offect that the Lesses may again resume making rental payments directly to the
Lessar,

7d, Such payments of rent paid directly 1o the Mutual shall continue until the delinquent Monthly Assessments of GRF Charges and
any late Tees, attorneys' fees, of other collection costs and expenses incurred by the Lessor are paid in full, in the event that
the payment of rent recelved by the Mutual is In excess of the amounts owed by the Lessor, then the Mutuat shall refund the
differance to the Lessor within thirty (3C) business days of recelpt of such rental payment. '

7e. Lessor acknowledges and agrees that the Lessee chall nct be In breach of the Lgase solely as & result of making rental
payments directly to the Mutual, and further that the Lessor shall not take any other action o avail itself of any other remedies
. against the Lessee under the 1.ease or atharwise based on the Lessee's direct payment of rent to the Mutual following eceipt of .
a notice therefrom,

7% Both Lessor and Lessee acknowledge and agrae that the Mutual shall not have any cbligation glither to the Lessor or the Lesses
to fulfill the duties of the Lessor or the Lessee under thelr Leass, por shall the Mutual have any obligations to any other third
party based on Its direct receipt of the rent hereunder'to cover delinquent Monthly Assessmants or GRF  Charges, and
associated costs and expenses as set forth above. It is specifically agrsed that the Mutual is not nor will be assuming any of
the responsibliity of the Lessor ot the Lessee to fulfill any of the terms, conditions and covenants between the Lessor or the
Lessee,

8. Lesses ID Cards shall bg issued for a period no longer than the duration of the lease or a 12 month period, whichever is
shorter; and may be renewed Upon extansion or renewal of the Permit. Af the expiration of the lease term, Lessor-shall retum
Lesses ID Cards, guest passes, and vehicle decals to the Leasing Asslstant or & charge will be billed to the Mutual Member.

g, Lessor acknowledges and agrees that the privilegeé of membership in GRF are granted to Lessee for the duration of the
Permif; and Lessor hereby surrenders his Resident 1D Card and the right to such privileges while the Permit Is in effect.

10. LESSOR AND LESSEE AGREE THAT GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION {“GRF"), VILLAGE MANAGEMENT SERVIGES, INC.
("VMS™), MANAGING AGENT FOR THE CORPORATIONS, AND THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL ARE NOT, JOINTLY OR
SEVERALLY, PARTIES TO THE PROPOSED LEASE; AND THAT ALL LEASE TERMS PERTAINING TO RENT AMOUNTS,
PAYMENT OF RENTS (OTHER THAN THE ASSIGNMENT .OF RENTS AS NOTED ABOVE), FEES, REPAIR COSTS AND
COMMISSIONS, OR ANY OTHER LEASE STIPULATIONS ARE A MATTER OF CONCERN FOR THE LESSOR AND
LESSEE, AND NEITHER THIRD MUTUAL, GRF NOR VMS SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TERMS THEREIN.

| essee Name Lessor Name

(PRINT) (PRINT)

Lessee . : Lassor ‘
Signature: Signaiure Ce T
{ essee Lessor

Emall i Email

Lesses Name Lessor Name

(PRINT) (PRINT}

fesses ’ Lessor

Signature oY : Signature

Lessee o Lessor

Emall : Email

Date Date

CORPORAT}ON APPROVAL OF APPLICATION - PERMIT TO LEASE PREMISES
The undersigned, a California nonprofit mutual benefit corporation, hereby issues this Permit to Leass the Premises,
FOR THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL

\
Date By .
Title: Authorized Agent
AGENT, A AGENCY, OWNER EXECUTING NAME & EMAIL TELEPHONE NO.
PERMIT APPLICATION ‘

Page 2 of 2. Pages :
. Agenda Item # /3

Page 3\ ME::




RESOLUTION 03-16-XX

Appoint Pamela Bashline and Catherine Laster as Authorized Agents
for the Purpose of Signing Specific Documents

WHEREAS, the Lease Permits, Extensions and Addendums are signed on
a daily basis on behalf of the Corporation;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 24, 2017 that the Board of
Directors of this Corporation hereby authorizes Pamela Bashline and
Catherine Laster as Authorized Agents to sign on behalf of the Corporation;
Lease Permits, Lease FExtensions and Lease Addendums, effective
immediately; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that resolution 03-16-83, approved August 16,
2016 is hereby superseded and cancelled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER that the officers and agents of this Corporation are
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of
this resolution. -

Agenda Item # 1Za

| ?35;979 of @







REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL FINANCE COMMITTEE

' : Tuesday, January 10, 2017 — 1:30 p.m. '
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Sycamore.Room, 24351 El Toro Road

MEMBERS PRESENT: Steve Parsons, Rosemarie di Lorenzo Dickins, Bunny Carpenter,
Burt Baum, Annette Soule, John Frankel, James Tung, Bert
Moldow; Advisors - Colin Johnston, John Hess, and Weiming Tao

MEMBERS ABSENT: Bill Walsh, Susan Caine, Gayan inayat-Khan

STAFF PRESENT: Betty Parker, Solange Backes

Call to Order
Director Parsons chaired the meeting called it to order at 1:32 p.m.

Approve Meeting Agenda
The agenda was approved unanimously. Staff was asked to schedule a financial training for
Third Mutual board members,

Approval of the Regular Meeting Report for December 14, 2016
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the meeting report, with one correction
of the meeting date to “Wednesday”.

Chair Remarks
Director Parsons commented on areas of focus and asked committee members to bring their
business plans (Greenbooks) to each meeting.

Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda)
Member Allen Cohen was introduced, a former advisor to the Third Finance Committee.

Review Preliminary Financial Statements dated November 30, 2016 _
Betty Parker, Financial Services Director, presented the Preliminary Financial Statements and
discussion ensued. :

Staff was asked to provide additional information on the following items: chargeable services
offered and trends for usage, operating vs. reserve delineation for maintenance programs,
depreciation, consulting fees, and reclass of professional fees for dry rot work paid from
reserves.

Financial Requirements
The committee reviewed a current policy for financial requirements, noting several changes
made in the prior year.

A motion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to table this item for discussion with
legal counsel at the upcoming board meeting in closed session.

Agenda Iiem # | L{
Page | of >




Report of Third ‘Finance Committee Regular Open Meeting
January 10, 2017
Page 2 of 2

Additional Occupancy Fee , ,
The committee discussed options for implementing an additional occupant fee.

Chair Parsons was asked for form a task force to review further and bring back a
recommendation to the committee. ‘

A motion was made, seconded and carried unanimously to have the Residency Policy and -
Compliance Task Force review the additional occupant fee options at their meeting on
" Wednesday, January 18, 2017. :

Member Comments
Director Tung commented on member applications being denied based on credit scores.

Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday, February 14, 2017 at 1:30 p.m.

Adjournment
The meeting recessed to closed session at 3:30 p.m.

r’) : |
CE@V/ A/ @MW

Steve Parsons, Chair

Agenda Item # \ H
Page L of o~




THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
Treasurer’s Report for January 24, 2017 Board Meeting

SLIDE 1 — Total revenue for Third through November 30 was $30,647K compared to expenses
of $25,916K, resulting in more revenue than expenses by $4,731K.

SLIDE 2 — Now we look at those same results with a distinction between operating and funds.
This chart shows how much of our revenue went into operations, with $17,228K coming in
from assessments and $907K coming in from other sources such as chargeable services and
resale/lease processing fees. This is compared to operating expenditures of $17,409. After
backing out depreciation, which is not funded through operations, we can see that bottom line
we had a surplus of $860K through November 30. '

SLIDE 3 - This chart shows how much of our revenue went into our reserve funds and the
amount expended to date.

SLIDE 4 — With a favorable bottom line of $4,730K, compared to a budget of $2,829K through
October, Third was better than budget by $1,901K primarily due to:

» More revenue received than planned

—  Favorable variance in Miscellaneous revenue of $228K resulted from insurance
reimbursement to the Disaster Fund, recovering fire related damages.

= Overall, expenses are running lower than budgeted

_  Favorable variance in Materials and Supplies of $219K resulted from direct materials for
reserve programs. Increased dry rot identification slowed the exterior paint program and
fewer washing machines replacements occurred due to change in life expectancy from
12 to 15 years. ‘ ‘

. Favorable variance in Utilities and Telephone of $393K resulted primarily from electricity
due to fewer kilowatts consumed, running 10% lower than budgeted, and a lower rate
than planned. The variance was furthered by lower fixed rates and lower consumption
for water than anticipated in the Mutual. Third has kept 94% of its consumption within
the efficient tiers. Additionally, ETWD has removed the allocation penalty and
increased the drought tolerance factor from .50 to .75 resulting in lower tier 3 & 4
consumption.

~ We also had an elimination of the Management Fee. The favorable variance of $140K
offsets United’s portion of unbudgeted compensation and related costs for the CEO and
Community Manager. '

_ Favorable variance of $311K in cutside services resulted from reserve expenditures.
Paving work was completed under budget due to a lower cost per square foot than
anticipated. Also, fewer buildings were identified as needing wastelines replacements
than budgeted. 44 buildings were lined compared to an estimated 61.

Agenda ltem # [ e
Page | of Y

QAMONTHT ViFinancial201 6 Variance Explanations\Third\Period 11\Third Treasurer's Report 01-24-2017.docx




THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
Treasurer’s Report for January 24, 2017 Board Meeting

SLIDE 5 — On this pie chart, we show the Operating expenses to date of $17.4 Million by
category, showing that our largest categories of expense are for compensation, utilities and
Outside Services.

SLIDE 6 — The reserve balances on November 30, 2016 were $24.6 Million
* — YTD contributions and interest to reserves were $12.5 Million
- YTD expenditures were $6.2 Million
- YTD average vield on investments was 1.82%

[No slide] — In closed session, we reviewed delinquencies for unpaid assessments totaling
$370,041, which represents just 1.1% of the annual assessment budget. We are able to
maintain such a relatively low level of delinquencies by following prescribed collection policies
to pursue payment on these accounts, either through the non-judicial foreclosure process or by
obtaining personal judgments in small claims court.

Agendg Item ¢ ’ Y a
E€ B~ of §
SAMONTHLY\Financials\2016 Variance Explanations\Third\Period 11\Third Treasurer's Report 01-24.2017.docx




]
(=]
plIS

A
as
- €|
-
o
'
5
Ay
A

v
=

.

«wtr
o MMmma



¢ °pIIS

Agenda Item # AT
Page & of

Bunesad-Uop shjd

607°LLS | asuadx3 |ejol

o

e

o




Non-assessment Revenue

Total Expense

Slide 3

Agenda Item # | X o,
Page 5 of ¥




¥ opIS

Agenda Item # 1Ha
Page (p of

(seurjoysep ‘Buired) sainjipuddxd 9AI9SdY -

99} Juswabeuew jo uoneulwl|y -

Jajem 1o} uondwnsuod pue sajel paxij JIoMo] -
pawnsuod AJI12L1}09]9 JO S}IeMO|I) IoMd] -

joy Aig ‘siaysem ‘Wired) S9AI9SAN 10} saseyaind [eliaje
| | sasuadxg Jamo




G opllsS

12Y10 %E
S|eninjA] 0} uolledo|(e 1N % &
B3JUBUDIUIRIA puE SiiedDy ‘s|elLl.|N % &

aoueINsU| %9 B

s994 Sul3|Nsu0) 3 JBUOISS240Jd ‘SITIAIRS BPISIND %L

___ mc_mpgw__m__u_., __v_:mmm_.u:_ya_&mw o

S

A

~
-

o

e

o

e w.,..m,. i
.
o

Agenda Iiem # Ya
Page — of ¥



9 epIs

Agenda Item # /494
Page 3 ofy

199°

LA

9L/0S/LL S92

uejeg juo

{4 e

RS

1S9.19)U|

Then
s .NMMWM




Month[y Resale Report

MUTUAL
AIIvMutuals.

REPORT PERIOD
December, 2016

PREPARED BY

Comimunity Services Department

PASTYEAR || THIS YEAR [ LAST YEAR.

ETOTEE

January 78 72 $20,660,350 $17,986,050 $264,876]  $249,806
February 70 64 $20,379,400 $15177,490| |  $201,134]  $237,148
WMarch 89 100} $22,910,361 $28,704,700 $257,420]  $287,047
April 97 98 $28,616,128 $24,545,555 $295,012]  $250,465
May 91 90 $24,537,100 $22,981,950 $269,638]  §255,355
June 86 102 ~ $22,067,900 $27,723,788 $256,803| . $271,802
July 91 108 $27,013,400 $29,242,999 $295,851]  $270,769
August 104 78 $32,699,074 $19,762,310 $314,414]  $263,363
September 83 89 $23,485,500 $24,803,660 $282,958| . $278,593
October - 76 94 $21,449,050 $22,100,507| | - $282,224]  $235,112
November 88 72 $27,762,000 $19,543,500 $315477]  $271,438
December 70 76 $20,628,100 $21,041,388 $294,687]  $276,860
1023.00]  1043.00] |  $292,208,363] $273,613,807 -
85.00] $24,350,697] $22,801,158] | $285108]  $261,488]

86.00] |

* Amount is excluded from percent calculation

Agenda ftem # VY o
Page | of |n
Page 1 of 1

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: 01/0412017 -



PREPARED BY

" Community Services Department

Monthly Resale Report

MUTUAL
United

REPORT PERIOD

-December, 2016

SHIONT TSR CASTVEAR | | THIS YEAR | LAST YEAR
January 45 29 $9,883,000 $5,823,300 $214,848 $200,803
February 38 35 $9,023,400 $7,335,490 $237,458 $200,585
March 45 54 $8,501,500 $11,956,6800 188,922 $221,419
April 48/ 45 $10,445,600 $9,835,760 $217,617 $218,572
May 47 45 $10,833,200 $9,738,200 $230,494 $216,404
June . 44 54 $9,229,600 $12,229,900 $209,764 $226,480
July 45 56 $10,900,800 $12,695,699 $242 242 $228,780
August 48 36 $11,613,874 $7,469,240| -$241,956 $207,479
September ‘ 42 44 $10,834,000 $9,201,160 $257,952 $211,163
October 35 45 $8,062,550 $8,062,720 $223,960 $198,172
November - 45 33 $11,308,800 $7,158,500 $251,307 $216,864, -
Decamber 34 42 $8,098,300 $9,456,588 -.3238,215 $225,157
| 518.00  518.00] [ $118,735724] $111,955,147
& | 43.00 43.00] | $9,894,644| $9.320,506] [ $229561]  $214,990
' | P
% Changs caleulated {ThisYear - LastYear)/LastYear . .
* Amount is exciuded from plercent caleulation
Agenda Item # /4 b
Page 2. of (p
Prepgred by Community Services Departmentas of:  01/04/2017 Page 1 of 1



PREPARED BY

Community Services Department

Monthly Resale Report

MUTUAL
Third

T THIS YEAR

TR

'REPORT PERIOD
December, 2016

: THESYEAR LAST YEAR

% Change calculated (Thstear LastYear)/lLastYear .

* Amount is excluded from percent calcutation

Prepared by Community Services Department as of:

e1/04/2017

|

Agenda Yfem # M b

January 30 39 $10,663,350 $11,735,750 $355445  $300,917

February 31 27 $11,354,000 . $7,690,000 $366,258|  $284,815

March 44 41 $14,408,861 $16,302,100 $327 474  $397,612

April 49 51 $18,170,528 $14,509,805 $370,827]  $284,508

May 44 43 ~$13,703,900 $12,083,750 $311,452)  $301,048
. June 42 45 $12,838,300 $15,321,388 $305,674|  $340,475
July 48| 50 $18,112,500 ~ $15,392,300 $350,272|  $327,846

August 56 41 $21,085,200 $12,231,250 $376,521]  $208,323

September T 41 43 $12,651,500 $15,332,500 $308,573]  $356,570]

October - 40 44 $13,386,500 $12,924,787 $334,663]  $293,745

November 43 38| $16,453,200 $12,332,000 $382,633]  $324,526

December 36 33 $12,528,800 $11,532,800 $348,022]  $349,479

B | 502.00[  495.00| |  $173,356,639) $159,288,430] .
| 41.00] 41.00|-| $14,448,387] $13,274,035] |  $344,818]  $321,730]
- 557

Page 2 of |

Page 1

of

1




Agenda Item # Mo
Page ¢ of p

“joe|q Ul sain3ly gLA $apnpul Aluo uolenod[ed U313
JB9A 1se/(1EDA 3567 - JBRA SIY 1) pelejnofED afueyD %

{e0f1-  [%L791 _ [T

_ [31°8 [sev0 [wee § [sev-01- [s6c9T |28 I

[£57°7673 [e6v'Tees |0EL'TTES |8I8'TYES |[0ST'00L2TS |4/S'9LETTS locopizets |rseovbvis |[9zr  [ese  [eTv  [87TY
[ | _ [ | [Z08710v'25T$ [226'815 9ETS [0EV'B8Z'65T$ [6EI'ISEELTS | [T1S [vzy lser [zos
£OG'GEES |6T'E62 | 6/b67ES | 2Z0'8PES | [00¥'S98TTS [80T'8Y8'0TS | 0082ESTTS | 008'8ZSELs |18E LE g€ 9g
0/9'CTES |60L°682% | 925 PZES | ££9°Z8€5 | [059°€v6'0TS |00F'09S'6S | 000°CEECTS Q0Z'ESH'IIS |1SE €€ 8€ Ev
9CTTYES |LI70TES | 5L 678 | £99°PEES |[8Te'8iLETs |00L'658'0TS | 28/ vE6CTS | 00S98EETS ||OV 5¢ v or
T60T0ES |09V TTIES | 0/595ES | ££5°80€S | |0SQ'SSE'STS |9T9'REVIS | 00STEESTS 005 T597LS | |18 iy £¥ I
[ot'5ocS |BLTESES | 6268628 | 1259465 |[000'e90'STS |008'0ev'ETS | 052 TE22TS | 00Z'580°TES |18 8¢ Tt 95
509°60€S |6OE'9SES | 9v8£Z€S | c/Z0SES | [00S'820'LTS |889'SOT'LLS | ODEZ6EILS 00SZTT9TS |1SS 17 0s 9%
SE5062% |962'82e8 |SLv'OVES [P/9°50ES | [0S6'TIETTS [095'TOT'STS |8BE'TZE'SIS |00E'BERZIS |1T¥ gy St T
EIZ'G16% |PSEISES |BY6'TOES |GV TIES ||S66'T98PTS |00S'ZEV'8S  |0GL'ERE'ZIS |O06'EOL'ETS ||AY ¥ £ a4
897'SLC% |150'8675 |905v8ZS |ZZ8'0LES ||SC0'982'TTS |0S0'0EL'0TS [S08'60S'VTS [8TSOLI'SLS ||TY 9g 15 &v
6LTT8C% |LBELLES |TTYL6ES |pLb'LTES |{VOL'SS8TTS |00S¥Y6I0TS 00T'Z0E 0TS [T98'80F %15 ||Tv 62 T 24
05.'5e7¢ 18v8'0zeS 51882 |952'99e$ | [00S'8S6'8%  [00S'6LE'LS |000'069°LS 000'VSE'TTS |{8E €2 A4 TE
907'59zS 1892°797% |L16°008S |svv'5ses ||000'E6y’8S  |06v'26%'LS  {0SL'SELTTS 0SE'E99°0TS | |CE 8¢ 6E 0g

£102 ST0T 9T0T £T0T ¥102 9T0¢ £102 ¥10¢ ST0Z 9T0Z -

¥10z

910t

sBquiasag

i

pay
TYNLNA

1oday ajesoy Ajyuon

VS RN

Jaguwadag
JaquIBnoN
13qo10
Jaquiaidag
isndny
Anp

aunf

Aepy

judy
Yalen
Alenagey

juswpedad sPIIAIRS ALUNLIWOD

A8 gadvdaud



1 2012
74 2013
Hl 2014

o™

n w0 (=]
T~ o
Qo ol - (=]
oSN O™ P
-

=1

E ¢ 3
=4

-

(=]

PR R RN

Dec

Nov

Oct

Sep

Aug

_Resales - 5 Year Comparison-:

3
£
)

c. -
2 )
g = g

3

pea)

{J

=

8

<
L =

[
=
=
©
3
8 k!
w E
=
'_..
=
c £
- A - - [1v] o
o e A o] e g
- 8
= £
e 8 8 @ § 8 &% & ¥ ~ ° 2
SHUN JO'ON §
_ _ 2
o

Agenda Item # Ha

Page 5 of (o




Agenda Item # Ho
Page o of o

23eiaAy JoqWR9Q % ST L2 = 2019 / O0'SL9T
o8esany AJYLUOW % 92°/Z = Z0T9/ £'€99T

[512 [528 [zeo1 [2¢00l | [cesel  |gesz  |g'se [a'g1 [0 i
99 Ly G/91 vZsl GoE 8z gL Jo
59 8¢ st £LEL 208 0c S
85 9C L8} 778l 00€ 9z 11 o
[ (24 091 LEEL 667 62 1L |0
8l Il 0891 £cEl L0g iz 6L |0
95 74 ¥091 ozel ¥6e [ |0
28 0L 9.9 Zrel 06¢ €2 iz |0
78 29 z9ol BECL 8/T €z ZZ o
S/ 4 559l IES 08e €z 5L Jo
16 g9 arol SEEl €lt €T zL  |o
19 |5z 6591 yrel X3 T /1 Jo
)5 8¢ BFEL ZIZ 8T oL [0

| 2] _ LHOdTY ONISVIT ATHLNOW|

JpoUad Hoday
TVALON STTUH VNODVT TAIHL




Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Finance Committee
January 10, 2017

Endorsement

Revision to Deactivation of Cable Service at a Delinquent Member’s Unit, when a
Member becomes 75— Days Delinquent

The Einance Committee was informed of a recent change by United Mutual to
deactivate cable television service once a member becomes 60 days delinquent in
assessment payment, rather than waiting for the filing of a lien (current policy). By
consensus, the Committee agreed to present a similar change to the Third Board for
approval.

RESOLUTION 03-15-100

Revision to Deactivation of Cable Service at a Delinquent Member’s
Unit, when a Member becomes 7560-Days Delinquent

WHEREAS, Third Laguna Hills Mutual desires to strengthen delinquency
collection procedures; and

WHEREAS, the Collection and Lien Enforcement Policy And Procedures
For Assessment Delinquencies states “Failure to pay the assessments
or failure to pay interest, a late fee, and/or the Administrative Collection
Fee may also result in suspension of Membership in and the ability to
use the fagilities or services provided by the Golden Rain Foundation of
Laguna Woods or by this Mutual”; and

WHEREAS, the GRF Board adopted Resolution 90-15-09 which
authorizes GRF, at the request of the Mutual, to take disciplinary or
suspension action against a Mutual Member which includes, but is not
limited to, the suspension of the Mutual Member’s right to use the cable
TV system; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on March 21, 2017 that the
Board of Directors hereby approves deactivation of cable service at a
delinquent members unit, when a Member becomes 7560-days
delinquent, currently or hereafter, except when a member's payment
plan is approved by the Board and remains current; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-15-100 adopted July 21, 2015
is hereby superseded and cancelled; and

Agenda Item # He
Page of 2~




RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the
purpose of this resolution.

January initial Notification

Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be made and seconded
to accept the resolution allow discussion to ensure that the resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.
Staff then recommends that a Board Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting
no less than 30-days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360.

Agenda Etem # e ,
Page 5 oF-




OPEN MEETING

REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE

Thursday, January 5, 2017 -- 9:00 a.m.
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Spruce Room -- 24351 El Toro Road

MEMBERS PRESENT: James Tung, Chairman; Bunny Carpenter, John Frankel, Annette

Sabol-Soule
MEMBERS ABSENT: Bab Figeira, Advisor
OTHER DIRECTORS: Steve Parsons, Andre Torng (United)
STAFF PRESENT: Kurt Rahn, Bob Merget

Call to Order
Director Tung called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

Acknowledgement of the Press
The press was not represented.

Approval of the Agenda
The agenda was approved as written.

Approval of Committee Report of December 1, 2016
The committee report was approved by consensus without objection.

Resident Comments (ltems Not on the Agenda)

Linda Fransen (3338-1A) addressed the Committee regarding an appeal she would like to
make. In May 2016, Mrs. Fransen received approval to remove, at her expense, a Eucalyptus
globulus located at the rear of her manor. Mrs. Fransen requests that the Mutual pay for the
removal. At the time of the decision, Mrs. Fransen was to be out of town for several months,
but did receive approval from the Committee to postpone making her appeal until her return.
The Committee agreed to place her appeal on the next agenda.

Jae Lee addressed the Committee regarding several unreturned phone calls he has made to
Resident Services. Bob Merget will follow up with Mr. Lee after the meeting.

Chairman’s Remarks
Chair Tung welcomed new board member Annette Sabol-Soule to the Committee.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee tour followed the meeting, and was attended by Directors Tung, Carpenter,
Frankel, and Sabol-Soule.

3363-3E Monte Hermoso (Mangan) — Request for Tree Removal - Eucalyptus robusta

—

Agenda Item # )2
?age / of 3




Third Mutual Landscape Committee Meeting
January 5, 2017
Page 2 of 3

The Committee found the tree to be located too closely to the building. There is no structural
damage being caused by the roots of the tree; however the canopy significantly overhangs the
roof of the building and requires a higher degree of maintenance to minimize the debris that
drops onto the roof and that could potentially compromise the rain gutter.

Recommendation: By a vote of 2 — 1 (Frankel), the board representatives of this corporation
recommend approval of the request to remove the tree at the Mutual's expense.

3249-Q San Amadeo (Shen) — Request for Tree Removal — Melaleuca linariifolia

The Committee found the tree to be suitably located and in good condition. The tree does lean
toward the adjacent guest parking stall, however the tree is well rooted and the canopy has
been properly maintained to minimize its weight. There is no evidence that the tree is moving
or poses a significant hazard.

Recommendation: The board representatives of this corporation unanimously recommend
denying the request to remove this tree.

4014-3C Calle Sonora Oeste {LaBelle) — Request for Tree Removal — Pinus canariensis
The Committee found the tree to be suitably located and in good condition. Further, the
Committee did not agree that the view blockage was significant enough to warrant removal of
the tree.

Recommendation: The board representatives of this corporation unanimously recommend
denying the request to remove this tree.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION
There were none.

STATUS REPORTS

Turf Replacement Update

The Committee reviewed the staff report, and discussed the subject. Pictures of various
examples of the ground covers and small shrubs used for turf replacement will be added to the
website.

Soil Moisture Sensor Irrigation Pilot Project .

Staff informed the Committee that the vendor is not willing to commit their equipment and labor
to a lengthy time period without some opportunity to share in any savings generated by their
system. They have offered language changes to the draft contract for consideration. Those
changes will be evaluated in the next week or two by the Purchasing Department, with updates
to follow. The majority of irrigation takes place between April and October; therefore it would
be ideal to run the pilot study during that timeframe.

Slope Maintenance Update

Staff updated the Committee regarding slope maintenance, and discussed the priaritization of
work. Community maps were used to show the areas of highest priority, based on the work
requested by OCFA to reduce the height and density of many plantings to lower the potential
fuel load. These areas are in proximity to the western side of the Community, bordering the
open space in Laguna Canyon. Work will begin in mid-January within the Gate 11 area and

Agenda ltem # 15
Page .. of 5




o

Third Mutual Landscape Committee Meeting
January 5, 2017
Page 3 of 3

then proceed across Santa Maria into the Gate 10 area. The work is anticipated {0 take
several months and will be performed in conjunction with the routine servicing of each area.

The Gate 14 slopes were also discussed and have been given a high priority due to aesthetics
and poor performance of some of the existing material. Work began this week and is
anticipated to continue for several more weeks.

The added benefit of all of this work will be the disruption to coyote activities and their paths of
travel. Reducing plant height and the use of lower growing plant replacements will reduce their
ability to hide and feel protected, which will encourage them to go elsewhere.

CONCLUDING BUSINESS

Committee Member Comments

Director Sabol-Soule commented that the meeting was very informative and had a question
regarding whether residents can purchase and use rain barrels in the Community (they can).

Date of the Next Meeting

The date of the next meeting of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual Landscape Commitiee is
scheduled for Thursday, February 2, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the Sycamore Room of the
Corporation’s principal offices, 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Cofyfimittee, the chair adjourned the

meeting at 10:45 a.m.
j@ o AN

| / James_J un?_,/hCheTlfrman

Agenda Ytem # 15
Page % of 5







_OPEN MEETING

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE

Monday, January 9, 2017 — 9:00 AM
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room
24351 El Toro Road

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bert Moldow — Chair, Rosemarie di Lorenzo-Dickens,
Bunny Carpenter, John Frankel, James Tung, Burt
Baum, Steve Parsons, Annette Sabol Soule

Advisors: None |
MEMBERS ABSENT: Bill Walsh

STAFF PRESENT: [Ernesto: Munoz — Staff Officer, Patrick Cleary, Mark
Stal, Guy West and Laurie Chavarria |

1. Call to Order

Chair Moldow called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM stated that the meeting is being
held pursuant to notice duly given and established that a quorum of the Committee was
present.

2. Acknowledgement of Press
The Press was not present for the meeting.

3. Approval of the Agenda

Approvat of the Agenda and Committee Member Comments were added as agenda
items 3 and 7. Consent topics, items 7, 8 and 9 were moved to ltems for Discussion
and Consideration as items 11, 12 & 13. A verbal discussion of the Copper Pipe Epoxy
Lining was also added to the agenda as item 14.

4. Approval of Committee Report for December 5, 2016
Without objection, the Committee approved the meeting report of December 5, 2016.

5. Chairman’s Remarks
Chair Moldow commented about the Third M&C being permanently moved to 1:00pm
on the first Monday of every month.

6. Member Comments '
There were no member comments.

Agenda Item # V1
Page | of L



Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Maintenance & Construction Commitiee -
January 9, 2017

Page 2 of 4

7. Committee Member Comments

President Rosemarie di Lorenzo-Dickins commented on the Architectural Control and
Standards Committee and questioned if residents have been notified of this new
committee for their variance requests.

8. Parking Assessment Presentation

The Parking Assessment Presentation was provided by Bill Lawson of Urban
Crossroads. Mr. Lawson answered questions from the Committee. Discussion ensued
regarding red curb resets, guest parking elimination, slurry sealing sidewalks, reduction
of vehicle decal limits and possible physical improvements.

+ Joe Bergeon (5372-1D) commented on the struggle to find parking when vendors park in
guest parking. Suggests that we take 24 guest parking spaces and make 20 spaces for
residents and only utilize 4 spaces for guests/vendors. Directors di Lorenzo-Dickens,
Sabol Soule and Carpenter responded to the guest parking issue.

A motion was made and carried unanimously to accept staff's recommendation to
institute a red curb reset, per the Parking Assessment.

Chair Moldow made a motion .that was seconded by John Frankel, to create a task force
to review the parking assessment recommendations made by Bill Lawson of Urban
Crossroads to determine what options should be sent to the Board for approvai.

Task Force members include: John Frankel as Chair, Steve Parsons, Annette Sabol
Soule, Bunny Carpenter, Burt Baum and Bert Moldow as an alternate.

CONSENT CALENDAR - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered
to be routine and will be acted upon in one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless Committee Members, staff or residents request
specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
discussion.

CONSENT

Consent items 7, 8 and 9 (Programs Report, Maintenance Expenditures Report and
Project Log) were move o Items for Discussion and Consideration as items 11, 12 and
13.

REPORTS

9. Water Heater Element Chargeable Service Cost

Maintenance Services Manager, Mark Stal recommended adding water heater element
replacement as a chargeable service. Discussion ensued regarding service intervals,
life expectancy and service charge fees.

Agenda Item # | h
Page 3 of H




Third Laguna Hills Mutuat

Maintenance & Construction Committee
January &, 2017

Page 3 of 4

By consensus, staff was directed to bring a revised report to the next M&C meeting with
updated member costs.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION

10. Appointment of Advisor
Chair Moldow announced Jules Zalon as a non-voting advisor to the M&C Commitiee.

Mr. Zalon addressed the Committee and provided a summary of his legal background
and conservation interests.

11. Programs Report (November 30, 2016)
The Committee reviewed the report. Discussion ensued.

Director di Lorenzo-Dickens guestioned the number of buildings compieted on the Paint
Program.

Staff will present a report at the next Committee meeting with paint program
recommendations and a schedule for completing the 2016 buildings in 2017.

Staff was directed to bring a report to a future committee meeting regarding the size,
shape and location of the Lexan building signage. Lexan building signs may need to be
redesigned (larger size and placed strategically) for GV and LH-21 buildings only.

12. Maintenance Expenditures Report (November 30, 2016)
The Committee reviewed the report. Discussion ensued.

Staff was directed to add variance explanations to the report on Operating Expenditures
if the variance is 10% or greater.

13. Project log
The Committee reviewed the Project Log. Discussion ensued.

Director di Lorenzo-Dickens commented that not all of the GV lobby renovations
scheduled for 2015 and 2016 were completed.

Staff was instructed that all GV buildings in need of a lobby renovation be discussed
with Lenta (Lynn) Jarrett so she can provide recommendations on which buildings
should be completed this year.

14. Copper Pipe Epoxy Lining (verbal discussion)

This topic will be added to Items for Future Committee Meetings and a report will be
brought back to the Committee which will include the total cost of damages to the
Mutual (dry down services, repairs, etc.) versus pipe replacement costs.

Agenda Item # \ 7|
Page 3 of




Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Maintenance & Construction Committee
January 9, 2017

Page 4 of 4

ITEMS FOR FUTURE COMMITTEE MEETINGS

March 2017

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

2017
20.

21.
22,

Southern California Edison Street Light Acquisition Program

Watts Device and Water Heater Code

l.exan Building Signs

Copper Pipe Epoxy Lining (Total Repair Costs vs. Replacement Costs)
Request for Curb Cuts (3482-A— Salzberg plus 4 others)

Mailbox Replacement Program with Bus Tour
GV Inspection and Replacement of Receptacles in Garages
Garden Villa Breezeway Recessed Areas

CONCLUDING BUSINESS

23. Date of Next Meeting — February 6, 2017

24, Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 11:43 PM.

Bert Moldow, Chair

Agenda jtem %

Page Y of fn—t

1




. Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Maintenance & Construction Committee
November 7, 2016

Page 1 of 1

ENDORSEMENT (to Third)

Parking Assessment Presentation

A Parking Assessment Presentation was provided by Bill Lawson of Urban
Crossroads. Mr. Lawson answered questions from the Committee. Discussion
ensued regarding recommendations for red curb resets, guest parking
elimination, slurry sealing sidewalks, reduction of vehicle decal limits and
physical improvements.

A motion was made and carried unanimously to accept staff's recommendation
and institute a red curb reset; per the Parking Assessment guidelines created by
Bill Lawson of Urban Crossroads.

Parking Assessment Task Force

Chair Moldow made a motion and carried unanimously to create a task force for
review of the parking assessment recommendations made by Bill Lawson of
Urban Crossroads and see what options should be presented to the Board for
approval,

Task Force members include: John Frankel as Chair, Steve Parsons, Annette
Sabol Soule, Bunny Carpenter, Burt Baum and Bert Moldow as an alternate.

Agenda Item Ao,
Page y *f D0



i
S

e

o
0
et ww
i
o
o -

-

b

e o e
ona : % G»ww i mmnwwh%m
, ; o i e




‘A|ddns Bupjind a|gR{IDAD Sy} aroidwil
A[[onupisgns upd Joy} saiiioud Buppibd |PI2ASS paljiuaP]

Agenda Item # \ |
Page % of 00

- joninw paiyL UiyiA (SAD) soRS-3p
-|nD || 40} A|ddns aspaudul o} salunpioddo pup suiR.SUOd
‘suolipuod Bupjind JO MIIASI PISNO04 B P30S

‘9 pup G ‘i sesnoyqn|D SO ||BM SB Bupjipd joaljs-uo
isaopds Jsonb ‘soBpapb ‘spiodind Buipnpul ‘Bupjind Bulsixe
|0 jo Aiojuaaul paspg-dow ajejdwiod B padojeasq ¢

:oADY aMm jndul

siys uo pasog jeninyy payL ul Ajddns Bupjiiod syt Buispaioul
UO S3104}© INO SN0 Of (DNW) SHIWWOD UOHINISUOT

% SOUDUBJUIDW Sy} WOLY UOHDIIP IDS[D PUD HORGPS34
2|gPN|PA PaAlSdaL M Buljesw 90T 7| 1oquaidag syl 4y




of 50

~
R
g
=}
|
g

-1
o

Page &

(Bupjiod joUCHIPPO YiMm
spaup adpospup| 2on|dal) sjuswaroiduwy jR2ISAY *

*SJUDPISD1 MDU 1O} SiiLl| [PD2P SDIYSA 8y} 82NpP3aY *f7

'SD3JD N[PMBPIS 8}2.40U0D [P3S ALN|S

‘suoollysal Buppind jsenb ||p apulwlg °

'suolIsal Buplibd ou gind pai sy j9sY

4
|

:sojiold Bupjipd Buimo||0) SYi PUBWIWLIODS] SM
‘loninyy patyL 404 Ajddns Buppipd sy} aaoidwl o]




o
nmﬂv
38

W
@ 8D
<&
‘pPatpUIWI® AjLiR4gin 99 Jou pinoys Buping ¢
SUOIPI0| XOgjiw 1o suolpsal Bupaod qund pal spulwllly ¢
(7 1$TT DAD) siupipAy a1y o o34 G| uiyum Buppind prisey ¢
putnd ypim
paysijdiuios0 oq Up> [oy) saun| a4} Bupjiod ou Buisixa |[b uibley ¢
HOHN|OS §509-M0] Bjdluls SUOIDDSIDJUI JD3UIS JO }92 ulyim Buppiod
b 51 40554 N> Pas Y] 4 L {93is JO 1984 G UIYH A s ﬁ
Q4N P JUDIPAY 41 PUD YouSg SN SLOPIOSUOD ¢
*SUOIIR.ISPISUOD

Buimoj||o} oyt uo paspq suoudlisal Bupjind jaalys-uo
IJo Buiiesas Ag spaip Bupjand ou Bulsixe 19A008Y

.




Proposed

Existing

268 Potential On-Street Parking Spaces Recovered

Agenda Item #
Page (o of JV




08€ SAD) Bulisix3g

Agenda ftem #
Page | of2®

P219A0ISY mmu_oo_w Bupjind 1eaiS-uQ [PHUS0d A

.

.

T ————————————— R e : e e e
T o e

f i




aBDI|IA SPOOAA PUNBDT
10 s19mo| 8y| JPBN

(z6€ sad)

219A009Y sadpdg @ — soup 3414 Bulisixg ulpiay




M

(P 19TT OAD Y
92UDPIOL Ul JUDIPAY B4l
D JO 9IS I9YHID JO 1934 G|
UIYHM SS]DIYSA Juswipindap
2414 UDY} 1940 SSPIYSA Aup

jo Bupjind ou aq ||pPYs 249Y]

po1aA003y s9o0dg ( — SIUDIPAY 3.l 10} ,0€ IISTEN




!

da Item &

8€ SAD) PUNSIX

Page | U of Q0

Agen

8¢ SAD) pasodod

palaA0d9y $82Pdg Bupjibg $92115-UQ |PHUSI0d O

s

T :

T
.




-suosDaJ AJLINDSS 1O UOLDUIWI[E SdUDSINU ‘@OUBJUSAUOOU el IRV TEE=Te

10§ PaMOJ|P ¢ JOU [jPYs SUOHDLIISSI Bupjibd ‘PosII0d 34 [|m wa|qoid
Ayo40s D oY) Apnys Buiissulbus up uo pasbqg ‘punoy s1 §1 USYm AJuo palapisuod
aq pinoys Buppind papLisay “paipulwl|d Ajuaoagigan 3¢ ou pjnoys Buppp 4

&

.

e
of Q0

}

Agenda Item #
Page b




uosfiag sor

& Ao Bunjed uspisas $828ds
252U) el 0 SUOSERS ALU jo uondusep 919dWod B pUSs O] Ued
| 05 89440 S JuBlnNsucd Apms Dunyed suj je J2B3U00 | PINoM GUAR

"SIOUSHA
PUE SI0DUSA 10 10U PUB 'SIUSPISSI JO] PBAIESRI g DINGUS Buryied
apuo3 e Aym suoseas Aw amb oF il PINOM § pUB JUBINSUOD
apisine ue Ag ug Buoh Apms Bupped 2 s1 218y] puRisiapun |

'SJUepISal 10} POAISSSI SOPUOYD BljA uspiel Aiois sl
100 30 Juoy w Bupped Juepisas a6 0} voye ue u wiejded Buiping
NG Ui BUBLIOM We | (3} JUn ‘BljY BIUNG 7ACG 1B uepissl e Lie |

sInoi
10U S1 3 L jWswiedep ajeudoidde ou O] ¥ piemio] ues noA adoy |
g ‘juswedep Bu sy O] jRWS sy Duipuss we | 810S 10U WE |

12103 <O UML) Bosiiag> Uoasiag ydasof 4ald 9714 18 ‘9107 YT RO U0

JUOY I Al o)L JSS
‘pusysars 18315 B AR ‘asuodsal B 40y ‘TOUNA] 0153WIT

“jorvRap S35iAsas [p1auad snopngey sno Butkdos we | -sjdoad B aY3 £ 3 1UBE N0,

Apmg Bupied 12y oe(gng

<HIESUBINAGIToUN Dissu s
L, OI5RUIg fZOUnN,, IS SUBWAGLSISE | oulislpeds | Bupesyled IS,

BUTEROISHE BT £ 711054 <FIT LA SRR e B Uan> 1aBeurpy [BIBURD 15D

<SG EuosEiaql> uosling ydasof o}

{GOB0-1IA9) Wd 824 9T0T/YT/0T ied
LSOEFIBOAGS oW HGT> 0T ssoly,, (ol

-eemm BRSSO BUIBLO

genda Ttem

A

‘WwalsAs ss2000 34phH

SU} JO JUSWSDIOUS pub uoLIUBWS|dW]
3y} ybnouys pup JoubWw Yona O} Panss|
s|PoBP JO JSqUINU DY} Ul UOHONPSL D YiMm
a|qissod Ajuo si Bupjipd ysanb Buypuiwi(z

‘Bupjipd jsonb

10} POOLIISDI APUSLIND B0 O} Joubw JloLy
Jpau saobds Bupjipd SZi|iin o} d|qPuUN S4B
SJUBPISSI SUOILDDO| SWOS Y *921N0534 SIY}
4O 3sn 2AIO34d 9y} shuwl| dnoib suo Aq asn
aAISNPX3 ay4 1o} seopds Bupjiod Bulpoo|ly
‘suoloLysal Bupnd jsenb ||o sjpulwi|g

Page

Ve o



aTtem & 174}
2 of O

“jjeMapls 10
gano oy} spisBuo|p s|saym opls ioBuasspd

ayl yim padyod ag lsnw* SSPIYSA —- GE€°L =

Agend
Page |

J|PMapPIS
B uo |l Jo uolpiod Aup Yjim payind
1O USALIP 3¢ ADW SPIYSA ON — €€/ =

'splodapd pup sasng S{HNYs

'S3oN14 Ysp) 10§ ssO000 Buiwi] ‘Yipim
190448 syt Buidiisal AJupd4iubls DaIn
SIY} S|PPRAIS A[SULNOL SOPIYBA "SH[PMSPIS
so inaddp Joyt seupj [9ARI} Joydso

| 0} Ju20D|pPL SDAID 3}2IOU0D UIDJUOD
ALIUNWIWOD 3} UIYHM SODS-3P-|ND [DISASS




o
e
o

=]

Agenda Item # 74

Pagel L{—

‘A3||o 9} JO UOISUIIXD
up S SPP A[SAIIOS4)S

&

SI Jj|PM3pIS Yt ‘UoIppPL Ul

pup snonbljuod-uou

Dj[PMapIs Syt wouy AS||P Sy
Bubapdas sgind AUo UIDJUOD
JOU Op SP3JD J|PMapPIs 3Y]




palaAaoday sedpdg 6

UpjIDY 9a1IG-uQ |PHUBLO] PG

_Vu‘

Agenda Item
e Page \5 of)

"UMOYS S SpaD
[oMBPIS 24240U00 Y}
|[pas Aunjs o} paloid
joqid b Japisuod
Abw pipoq ayj




; L b S gy, :
Hwﬁir&ﬁ%sag g
N : SERLA
SR oy, SR SO Rrfi g g%%uﬁ%wﬁﬁ
N - &

R 8 ST )
P o Efﬁn#wi ;
T . SR St e wpa
PRI W peen 1B s o =

253 M s st g e s RGNS oy Bngen
B ‘gﬁﬁﬂﬁuﬁrﬁ?ﬁ«nﬁﬂﬁqﬂﬂr H o
o, = 2 [ugnar s
DT U L PGt S i inmg du;uﬂ&d?@h:&r

3075 fzp
ST RAY (T et o
SA00M VHADYT 30 HOLLYGNNO: NIVE H3E108

of 10

Agenda Item ¥
Page |0

L ¢

s|oap 10D Jlob 7 — Joupyy Auy

S|P28P SDIYSA § — JOUDW WOoOIpag ¢

S|P22P JDIYSA § — JOUDW Woolpagd 7

S|p22pP SPIYSA g — Joupny wooipag |

:SHWI| [POSP SPIYSA

BUIMO|[O) Uk YHM -1 | -€0 UoHN|osay pasdopp mw+uwmw
U,o._u‘:uom_ m:.t ‘9104019 ‘|PNINWY SYL UIYHIM SDBID BUD)

S|CD[IPAD JO ISGWNU PSHWI| Y} JO UOHPZI|IN JUSIDIHS SIoW

o c_.::mm._ pjnom Jouow Jad pasaisiBal s3RIYSA Jo Jequinu

ayt m_u_;u_:mmh IDY} PUILIISISP SPY [PAINW SiIH punbo paiYyl




Agenda Item # ) 14 |

Page |Yof 5 O

S %o0Y
- %00¢8) Auoede) paadx] |

R
- p0Z) Ausede spesg . MWMF

o (%002
- 24001} AoedeD SpeROXg -
S %00k=)

.. Aoeden sigeydaday . B

L (Sa ‘um...%,ao“l_.

Asepunog [ERNN PHYL -

s

K|ddng Bupjapd < §|Po9Q PaHiwled UOILDIO||Y 19AQ £9V'8
sasnoyqn|D yum) A|ddng Bupjiog [Pi0] P6E°LT
%u__om paidopy uo paspg) s|po2q PaHIWiad 198'6T

e e e e




1714

o)
Mﬁm
110D }|0B D 104 [POBP JDIYSA BUO BYNIHSQNS AW mw
: =
=2
(spuspisal Buysixe o) A|ddo jou op spwi|) Ajuo sjusplsal mau oy saljddy &%

s|p29p 10D §job | — Jouby Auy

S|PJ9P S[IIYSA 7 — JOUDW WOo0IP3g ¢

S|p22p SDIYSA 7 — JOUDW WooIpdg g

S|P2OP JDIYSA 7 — JOUDW WooIpag |

C-i7 L-£0 UOHN|OSDY Sy} O} SUOHPIIIPOW Buimol|o} Y4
PUSWWOD] SM ‘[oNInWY S||IH PUNBLT PAIYL UIYHM SSPIYSA I3qUInU Sty Huwi| o)

¥95TT 6609 gop's  [ruononpay [e38Q [BRUSI0d

LBT'8T 6609 861'el 1 1 1 [4 [4 4 , papUSWILICISY

6609 61T TLT'Y jA%)
198'6C £99°/1 Sunsixa




sapis wjoq uo pogitlisd Bupied
AIEM BO $E AVAAVOE

-‘ TmI g wtoaHiEE 62 T g L
ONDINYE ANVE AL DNITAYE

-auej iy B se pajsod aq o paunbal &f Aempeoy
‘Ao apis auo uo peprursd Bupied
.9€ NVHL $TT I0€ 8 ISVIT LY AVMAVOX

e

- T AT

oxpTEYL ICFT 3L

‘oue) a4y & SE pejsod eq o pesnbal s1 Aempeoy
‘payqiyeid Bupied
8% NVEL §5TT AVAAVOE

— ) W

T gg
ANET TS

sadA} qino sBLlo 1o ‘paduiel 'Pajied ity SUY MOy oF SUIf
MOYL JO SGIRD [EOfIaA PIEDUBIS JOf quns JO 398y do) 0] qind Jo sa8) dop Wway painsesyy
SUIPIAR PROY WNUIUI

£ ANFWHIVLLY

PIEL | Snmmtizy oA Ry P TPRRTRRG) 2 sed sy 0]
Srg Sgoy a3 Sme sy 2Hg

£

Agenda Item #
Page 'G\&Bf o)

‘malaal uswdojaasp

Buriinbau yosload Aub syt paipIdOsSSD
sijauag |puolippr syt sipbau Abw pup
51500 pooload ayj aspaidul A|[PHUDISANS [IM
sjuswainboal mau asayl sppdpUUD SAA

242 ‘spunoipuini ‘S)PRCLSS

‘SYLPIM D|SID-DALIP O} SPIOPUDBYS SOPOD
uswdojaAap jua.ind Aysiups o} paiinbal
aq |Im sisload uoyonaysuod IV Y400
pUD SPOOAA PUNBDT Jo AHD Byt Ag MalAS)
19686y M Buppiod mau 1onagsuod 1o /pun
aon|dal oy spaloid juswdojprsp mau Auy




ljepn Buluiesey pesodoig

00514 005 LS , , ‘ ,Qnm?_uw odo sepnjou) aoiatag Buueauibuy
6¥SS E6CS %04 fousbupuod
T S G - T ~ et B
ovs$ cmm‘w 181N9 pue qing Bmz. 5
PELLS 0zrs 48 JuswieARd Heydsy meN| ¥
009°45 0085 ST womyues pesodoiyd €
00514 000'L$ 53 uopemnbijuosal adarspue] feacuiad Y| 2
<14 €8g% %G} g1 QJ4F '|onuod oiyel] 'uonezipgon| 3

'S{EPIS aYl JO MOIPPR 3YI YilMm ajeosse sapesfdn ANnn Jo yjemespis Aue apnjoul Jou op 38} mojaq ayf, ‘e
A3 aiy Aq eaosdde/maiazs ueid dog pelinbaa sea) Yoauo ueldBugiiuiiad papnoul JoU 0S $83) MO§RY AL T
‘UOEI0} 0} UO[3ED0; KIOH AlRa 01 paloadis 3I8 PUR SUOKPLOT PIBPUER]S B UD PasEg SAILLUIISE 218 S99} MOJSq BIEL L
suondwnssy

Agenda Item # |74

Page

a00f .0

(1101S 1PD J|09) 18d) 000 £$-000'6$

(1104 Bupjing 194) 000'01$-000£$




OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE

" Thursday, Jandary 5, 2017 —2:00 p.m.
{Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Sycamore Conference Room
24351 E Toro Road

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bert Moldow — Chéir, Steve Parsons, Bill Walsh, _Joihn
Frankel -

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

ADVISORS PRESENT: Mike Butler, Roger Motris

OTHERS PRESENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: * Breit Crane, Nazli Boroshan, Delphine Maffey

1. Call to Order
Bert Moldow, Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M.
2. Acknowledgement of Media
No media were present.
3. Approval of the Agenda
Without objection, the agenda was approved as wiitten.
4. Member Comments
None
5. Committee Member Comments
None |
6. Committee Chair Remarks
Chair Moldow stated the décision to allow the Advisors to vole rests with the Chair of the
Commitiee. He stated the Advisors of this Committee will be aple to cast their vote. He

also stated Mr. Brett Crane, Manor Alterations Supervisor, did a great job getling this
Committee set up and running.

Agenda Ttem 1%
Page | of <




REPORTS

7. Neighbor Awareness Form
Mr. Brett Crane, presented the Neighbor Awareness form, the Committee and Advisors
roviewed the forms, made comments, and suggested changes. Discussion ensued.

8. Common Area Use Agreement
Mr. Brett Crane, presented the Common Area Use Agreement form, the Committee and
Advisors reviewad the forms, made comments, and suggested changes. Discussion
ensued.

9. Permit Paéket
Mr. Brett Crane, presented the Permit Packet, the Committee and Advisors reviewed the
forms in the packet, made comments, and suggested changes. Discussion ensued.

During the discussion, Advisor Butler requested to include the Variance Request packet to
the Committee’s review process. Ms. Nazli Boroshan, Alterations Coordinator, provided
the Variance Request packets to the Committee. The Committes and Advisors reviewed
the forms, made comments, and suggested changes. Discussion ensued.

The amended documents will be brought to the next meeﬁng for final review.

10. Alternative Construction Materials
Mr. Breti Crane discussed various viable alternative products such as Alumawood or vinyl
to use in lieu of wood which has caused dry rot damages in the Community. The
Committee strongly recommends the use of a wood alternative. Mr, Crane will bring a staff
Report to the next Committee meeting detailing the discussed materials for Committee
consideration.

The Standards for various viable alternative products will be reviewed as well at the next
Commitiee meeting.

Advisor Butler provided the Common Area Use Agreement history to the Committee.
Discussion was tabled until the next meeting for the Commitiee, Advisors and Staff to
review the historical data presented.

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION

Director Parsons moved to recess the meeting for the Committee and advisors to inspect
the Manor Alteration Request sites until the bus tour takes place tomorrow at 9am, Advisor
Butler seconded the motion.

By unanimous vote, the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 3:40 p.m.

Agenda Tiem # | &
Page 2 of &4




11.

12.

The meeting reconvened at the Community Center for bus boarding at 9:00 a.m. Directors
present. Bert Moldow, Steve Parsons, Biill Walsh, and John Frankel; Advisors present.
Mike Butler, and Roger Morris. The Committee inspected and made recommendations on
the following Variance requests: ‘

3219-A Via Carrizo — Ms. Zahra Saremi, Convert Patio to 22’X15’ Room Addition with
a Bathroom :

By consensus, the Commiliee decided to table the Varance request and make
recommendations for the member to revise and resubmit the altered plans.

Ms. Susan Kramer of 3393-A Punta Alta- Install 12°6” X 19°3"” Concrete Slab on
Previously Approved Dog Run Area

The Committee unanimously voted to recommend the Board approve the request to
extend rear patio with the following contingencies:

1. Mutual Member(s) at 3383-A Punta Alta must sigh and submit to Third Laguna Hills
Mutual, c/fo VMS, Inc., Attention pamela Bashline, Community Services Manager, the
“Recordable Common Area Agreement” for the subject expansion utilizing Commaon
Area.

2 All costs and maintenance of the alteration, present and future, are the responsibility of
the Mutual member(s) at 3393-A Punta Alta.

3. A required Mutual Gonsent for Manor Alterations must be obtained through the Manor
Alierations Department Office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center.
A City permit must be obtained from The City of Laguna Woods.

4, All City finals must be submittéd to the Laguna Woods Village Manor Alterations
Department post Gity inspection.

5. All landscape, irfigation, and drainage modifications associated with the alterations are
to be completed by the Landscape Division at the expense of the Mutual member(s) at
Manor 3393-A Punta Alta. Both permits must be finalized within the prescribed
timeframe for permits. '

6. The concrete slab must be installed in accordance fo California State Building Code.
7. Neighbor Awareness Form(s) must be obtained from the neighbor at 3394-A. No

construction may proceed prior to receiving this executed form and approval by the
Alterations Division and the City of Laguna Woods.

Agenda Item # | %
Pageg of




CONCLUDING BUSINESS

13. Date of Next Meeting — February 2, 2017, 1p.m.

(TAC&S Committee Bus tour will be on February 3,2017,9 am.)

14. Adjournment

Director Moldow, Chair, adjourned the meeting on January 6, 2017 at 9:55 a.m.

7 Y

7 Beft Moldow{Chair

Agenda Item # \ &
Page L, of fg\




OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
ENERGY COMMITTEE

Thursday, January 3, 2017 - 1:30 P.M.
Laguna Woods Village Community Cypress Room
24351 El Toro Road

MEMBERS PRESENT: Co-Chair Bert Moldow, Burt Baum, Steve
Parsons, John Frankel, Steve Leonard — Advisor

MEMBER ABSENT: © William Walsh, Leon St. Hillaire - Advisor

STAFF PRESENT: . Ernesto Munoz - Staff Officer, Mark Stal, Leslie
Cameron

1. Call to Order

Co-Chair Moldow called the meeting to order at 1:32 P.M.

2. Acknlowledgment of Press

Co-Chair Moldow noted no members of the press were present.

3. Review of December 6, 2017

The Meeting Report of December 6, 2017 was approved as presented.

4. Chairman’s Remarks

Co-Chair Moldow commented on the State of California Grant Proposal Application
for Distributed Energy Resources (grant) meeting tomorrow at 12:00 P.M.
Discussion ensued and questions were addressed by Co-Chair Moldow and
Director Leonard. ,

5. Member’s Comments

Alin Ekbatani (5510-2D) Commented on the pricing for the annual EV Decal and the
annual mileage calculations for charging his Hybrid Tesla at his residence. Mr.
Ekbatani has been concerned about getting charged twice with the EV Decal fee
and the mileage calculation.

Director Leonard replied to Mr. Ekbatani and explained that one EV Decal policy
has been created for ease of charging the annual EV Decal fee without the mileage

calculation.

Co-Chair Moldow informed Mr. Ekbatani that the new EV Decal policy will not take
effect until January 26, 2017.

Agenda Item # | A

Page | of %




OPEN MEETING

United Energy Committee
January 3, 2017
Page 2 of 3

CONSENT
6. SCE Street Light Outage Report

SCE Street Light Outage Report was pulled from consent. Discussion ensued and
questions were addressed.

A Letter will be drafted to SCE in regards to the prolonged street light outages with
a review from legal and Ms. Lori Moss, Community Manager.

7. EV Decal Report

EV Decal Report was pulled from consent. Discussion ensued and questions were
addressed. A notification letter, with general EV charging guidelines, is in final
review with Ms. Moss. In an effort to be proactive with re-occurring tripped circuits
caused by EV charging staff will begin tracking calls of this nature.

8. Energy Committee Budget Report (November 30, 2016)

Energy Committee Budget Report (November 30, 2016) Discussion ensued and
guestions were addressed.

9. Construction Services Projects and Engineering - Project Log

The Committee pulled the Project Log from consent. Discussion ensued and
questions were addressed..

REPORTS

10. LED Upgrades Report

Discussion ensued and questions were addressed.

11. Walkway Lighting Pilot Gates 5 and 6

Discussion ensued and questions were addressed.

Director Moldow commented on the plants that are overgrown blocking walkway
lighting. Staff will contact landscape and let the department know of the overgrowth.
The Committee was encouraged to let staff know when and where they see
overgrowth obstructing lighting.

12. Solar LED Street Lighting

AgendaItem # |
Page ,g@f 2




OPEN MEETING

United Energy Committee
January 3, 2017
Page 3 of 3

Discussion ensued and guestions were addressed. More wattage and better
dispersion is needed for street lighting. Staff will assess the new wattage and
dispersion needs. ‘

13. Solar optimum

Discussion ensued and questions were addressed.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

14. Third Solar Project — Solar Optimum (Maintenance Contracts)

15. Purchase of SCE Lights o

16. Solar Powered LED Building Address Lights — will be assigned to Third M&C for
cost associated with painting the address on the curbs.

17. Garden Villas Emergency Lighting —Staff will bring back a light fixture for
smaller areas. :

19. State of California Grant Proposal Application for Distributed Energy Resources

CONCLUDING BUSINESS

5. Date of Next Meeting — February 7, 2017
6. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 2:47 P.M.

/Q%Z%/Jﬁ% // B

BerfMoldow, Co-Chalr

Agenda Item # 14
Page -2 of S







OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
RESIDENCY POLICY AND COMPLIANCE TASK FORCE

Wednesday, January 4, 2017 — 9:30 AM
| aguna Woods Village Community Center, Cypress Room — 24351 El Toro Road

MEMBERS PRESENT: Burt Baum, Chair, Rosemarie dilLorenzo Dickins, Bert
Moldow, Steve Parsons, Bunny Carpenter, Joann
diLorenzo

MEMBERS ABSENT: Stuart Hack (Advisor)

OTHERS PRESENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Lori Moss, Francis Range'l, Debbie Ballesteros, Tim

Moy, Pamela Bashline

Call to Order .
Burt Baum, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:32 AM.

Acknowledgement of Press
There was no press present.

Approval of Agenda ‘
Without objection, the Committee approved the agenda as amended by adding as
agenda item 9a Short Term Rentals Update. :

Approval of Meeting Notes from December 13, 2016 :
Without objection, the Committee approved the meeting notes as submitted.

Member Comments
There were no Member comments,

Chairman’s Remarks -

Chair Baum advised the Committee that today’s meeting will be mainly to address some
questions that arose regarding the Care Provider Policy and revisions to the Lease
Policy.

Care Provider Policy *
Francis Rangel, Compliance Supervisor, presented the Care Provider Policy. The
Committee commented and asked questions.

Agenda Item '# 23
Page | of 7~




By way of consensus, the Commitiee requested Ms. Rangel update the endorsement
and staff report for the next Board meeting.

Lease Policy Revisions
Pamela Bashline, Community Services Manager, presented the amended Lease Policy.
The Committee commented and asked questions.

By way of consensus, the Committee requested Ms. Bashline update the Lease Policy
with the discussed changes and edits and brlng back a complete document for the next
committee meeting.

Move In/Move QOut
Due to time constraints, the Committee did not dlSCLISS the Move In/Move Out process

Short-Term Rentals Update
Ms. Rangel updated the Committee on the status of short-term rentals. The Commiitee
commented and asked questions.

Service Order Entry '
Due to time constraints, the Committee did not discuss Service Order Entry.

Non-Owner Occupants
Due to time constraints, the Committee did not discuss Non-Owner Occupants.

Date of Next Meeting
The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 18, 2017, at 9:00 AM, in the
Laguna Woods Village Community Center, Cypress Room.

Adjournment
With no further business before the Committee, the meetlng \wa dipurned at 11:41
P.M. : b " N
. --;i ' A e
' I:‘\,‘f RFPRRR /J; :

Burt Baum, Chair
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda Ifem # 2. 3
Page 3 of




